AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

S A=aiah B

N

10.
11.

Joint Regular Board Meeting
SW Polk Fire District
275 N Pacific Hwy W,
Rickreall, Oregon 97371
March 12, 2020 at 6:00 pm

Call MeetingtoOrder

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes/AllAgencies
Financial Report

A. Sheridan

B. SWPolk

C. WestValley

Audience Participation

Old Business

A. Fire 8 EMS COalitioN..... e e seaesrasens seen ALL............. s veveneee.Discussion

B. Fire Authority Model..........cceeenesensicesceeeesee s sesee ALL..........c..ccccsmeene........ Discussion/Action
New Business

A. AppointBoard Member... eeSFDu e DisCUssion /Action
B. Appoint2020-2021 BudgetCommlttee Members WAL Discussion/Action
C. Award of ContractorBid...........ccooveeermrecruesrnnsesens SW Polk ceeeemennDiSCUSSION/ACtiOn
D. EMS Presentation... .................................................SFD/WVFD....................Discussion

E. LexipolUpdates... vereresersresresemensenenensrsess oA e e DISCUSSiON /Action
F. Budget Resolutlon 2019-20-03 ...................................... WVFD........cccoceeeue.... Discussion/Action
G. ChiefHertel CoNtract.........ccceiieeiiinceniscsnnicenseresseanne AlL..........cveeeveeee... Discussion/Action
Chief’s Report

Director comments and/oragendaitems for next month

Adjournment

a. Nextmeeting April9, 2020 at West Valley Fire District, Willamina Station



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
February 13, 2020 6PM
ROLL CALL

Fred Hertel - SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Fire Chief
Damon Schulze — SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Deputy Chief

Sheridan Fire District
Scot Breeden

Tammy Heidt

Brice Ingram

Dennis Rogers

SW Polk Fire District
Rod Watson

Bob Davis

Keith Moore

Frank Pender

Bruce Sigloh

West Valley Fire District
Chirs Greenhill

Rick Mishler

Gary Brooks

Don Shelton

Roy Whitman

Audience
Damon Schulze
Les Thomas
Judy Breeden
Brad Weaver
Todd Brumfield
Ken Waller

Jake Rosenbalm
Eric Hines

Tami Tigner
Daniel Cummins
RC Mock

Jay Payne

Zach Leigh
Harold Levy
Sean Hoxie
Kori and Sarah from Acuity LLP.

President Scot Breeden, Sheridan Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:05 pm.
Each agency has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making and will take
public comment per the posted agenda.



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting

230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
February 13,2020 6PM
FLAG SALUTE
Approval of Minutes - All agencies
SFD/SW Polk/WVFD
Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Bruce Sigloh

Move to approve the minutes from the joint board meeting with the corrections made.
Motion passed.

Discussion: Page 4 and a letter of appreciation be drafted for Dennis Grauer.

Verbal reports given. Shorter chassis not engine. Page 5 typical engine versus tender.
SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WYVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Discussion of oversight meeting minutes including Polk County No. 1°s decision to not be included in
the coalition. In the future, it is requested that the three board chairs and Chief Hertel be present and in
person when future invitations are given. A letter should be given when a formal invitation is made to

join the coalition.

Financial Report — All agencies

The question was posed about what the contractual agreement income is for Sheridan. This is the
contractual agreements paid to Sheridan from SW Polk and West Valley. The SW Polk amount also
takes into account the four personnel that Sheridan has at the Rickreall Station.

SFD

Dennis Rogers declares a conflict of interest with a reimbursement check to himself for conference
mileage. It was also clarified that the money should be come out of Fuel and Oil because itis mileage.

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Tammy Heidt
Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.
Discussion: None.

Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Vacant

SW Polk

Motion: Bob Davis Second: Frank Pender

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Clarification was requested forthe following expenses: To Sheridan Fire
Volunteer for the amount of $2000, this was for the annual banquet and was taken out of the
SW Polk Volunteer Fund; and the contractual agreements was paid to Sheridan for the 6
months of the administrative contract, the legal fees were reimbursements to Sheridan



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
February 13,2020 6PM
Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD

December ambulance services fee collections were down compared to November. It was clarified that
this is because there has not been enough time for the collections to occur. Acuity is no longer working
on the books for West Valley.

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Rick Mishler

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: It was pointed out that there are several checks that were not notated for what they
were for. It was requested that better descriptions are made for each line.

Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION-None
OLD BUSINESS
2018-2019 Audit- Sheridan Fire District

Kori and Sarah are present to give a presentation on the audit. Praise was given for the amount in the
carry-over fund, howeverin a perfect world a year’s worth of expenses in the carry-over would be the
ideal amount. Review of written audit was given. Opinion of overall financial wellbeing of the district
was requested. It was emphasized that the carry-over is important, but there is a balance between
spending that when needed. It was asked how many credit cards total there were between the three
districts. There are 8 total, with 3 being Sheridan’s and 5 being West Valley’s. The question was posed
how much longer the Finance Officer can withstand doing the books by herself. The auditor stated that
it is a large job, but if help were to be hired, it would need to be the right fit.

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Tammy Heidt

Move to approve the 2018-2019 audit report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: None.

Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Vacant
Fire & EMS Coalition — All
An update was given by Chief Hertel that Polk County 1’s Board decided not to join the coalition.
General Operating Levy - WVFD

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Don Shelton

Move to approve the workshop minutes as written. Motion passed.
Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378

February 13, 2020 6PM
Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Rick Mishler
Move to approve Resolution 2019-20-3 after being read by title only. Motion passed.
Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Fire Authority Model — All

Discussion was tabled until later in the meeting.

SDAO 2020 Conference - ALL

Report given for the conference. The three board chairman and the three chiefs stayed in a house
together in Seaside. There were several opportunities for education. It was a good opportunity to meet
with other special district types.

The impact of Senate Bill 1530: Cap and Trade, was discussed. This bill will impact all aspects of
energy consumption, which could greatly impact operations for all residents and businesses.

Invitation to Bid Draft- SW Polk

Invitation to bid draft was presented to bid. The plan would be to open the bid tomorrow (advertised
on Daily Journal of Commerce, on Facebook, and on our website) and bids received will be opened on
March 10th

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bob Davis
Move to approve the process of bidding beginning with the invitation to bid. Motion

passed.

Discussion: The question was posed if the permitting process still needs to happen with the
county. The county has been included in the process and tentatively approves the plans.
Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

Moving the Board meeting to a different day of the week- ALL
One of the reasons for moving the meeting would allow attendance to the Polk County 1 Board

Meeting. This is still a good option as a partnership, even if they are not going to be inthe coalition.
Discussion tabled until later.

NEW BUSINESS

Apparatus Replacement Presentation-ALL

Chief Schulze and Battalion Chief Hoxie presented a PowerPoint presentation on a replacement plan
for all three districts.



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
February 13, 2020 6PM
Apparatus Surplus Recommendations-ALL

WVEFD

Motion: Don Shelton Second: Roy Whitman
Move to approve surplus WT9411. Motion passed.
Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

SFD
Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Tammy Heidt
Move to approve surplus of B9261. Motion passed.
Discussion: Table the discussion for the surplus of the engine until the conversations of
Falls City are complete in case they are in need of it.
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;nay Vacant

Student Resident Volunteer Program-ALL

A flier for student resident volunteer program was handed out. There are several programs in the area
and therefore there is a lot of competition so recruitment will be difficult. Chief Thomas and Chief
Schulze met with several instructors in hopes that they will promote our program. Of the classes of
students that are meeting with Chief Schulze and Chief Thomas, only half of the students are looking
for a student program. Clarification was asked if this program will be governed under a policy. The
program will be governed undera program guide that will be regulated by the administrative team.

Appoint 2020-2021 Budget Officer- SFD, SW Polk, WVFD

SFD/SW Polk/WVFD

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Roy Whitman

Appoint Fred Hertel as budget officer for Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Appoint 2020-2021 Budget Committee Members- SFD, SW Polk, WVFD
There is a shortage of budget committee members for Sheridan and SW Polk.

Bruce Sigloh will need to run to be elected into the position that he has been appointed in.

A handout was given for two different options for the models formoving forward. Discussion that
there are pros and cons to the fire authority, the hosting agency and maintaining status quo.



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
February 13, 2020 6PM
Chief Hertel clarified that the budget hearing for all three districts could be held at the same board
meeting. This was confirmed.

Chiefs Report

Written chief’s report was provided in board packets. Praise was given for a thorough chief’s report.
GIS maps were handed out and explained showing 5 miles from each current station and a several
proposed stations. This map was developed in partnership with McMinnville Rural Fire District and
Oregon Department of Forestry. Some of the proposed stations are not intended to have paid staff
there, but response vehicles and recruitment of volunteers would benefit the public. The interest that
Sheridan lost on the contractual services payments was calculated and given to the boards.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Roy Whitman

Move to pay the interest lost on the contractual services back to Sheridan. Motion
passed.

Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Motion: Bob Davis Second: Frank Pender

Move to pay the interest lost on the contractual services back to Sheridan. Motion
passed.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

Next board meeting there will be a certificate of appreciation given to Ken Gardener of SW Polk as a
thank you for his years of services. President Breeden does not believe that Dennis Grauer would
come if he was to be included in that celebration.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND/OR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH

The question was posed if the safety committee meeting minutes could be presented to the board if
they requested.

Clarification was asked about the pay equity process. There has been a third-party contractor hired to
review all three districts and developed a pay equity scale.

Question was asked about how the banquet committee felt about how the banquet went and how next
year might be different. The committee has already met and have plans for improvement next year.

Recess Meeting for Executive Session

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Roy Whitman

Motion made to approve the Chief’s Evaluation and all individual evaluations be put in
his personnel file.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WYVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
February 13, 2020 6PM

Next Meeting; March 12, 2020 at 6 pm at SW Polk Fire District.
Meeting adjourned at 9:11 pm.
Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Keith Moore
SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Vacant

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

Respectfully submitted,

Mariah Prescott



Sheridan — SW Polk — West Valley
Fire Districts

FIRE DISTRICT

February 26,2020

Oversight Committee Notes
1. Finances/Budgeting
a. Reviewed differentfinancial models. West Valley has the potential to need to borrow money
(from another district or another source) or hold checks. The income is not coming in at the
same rate as spending, despite the fact that it spending is still within budget. Another option
would be to sell a portion of the West Valley property near Station 180. Budgeting will be
proceeding as 3 separate districts, and a document will be created showing a cumulative budget.
2. Timeline
a. Reviewed a few different pathways that the three districts could take, starting with the West
Valley Fire District Levy May 2020.
3. Branding
a. Reviewed a couple options for unifying our branding while allowing the uniqueness of each
district to remain. The symbols will be helpful to the public. Listing the agencies involved may
alsoaidin public education.
4, Training
a. Reviewedthe plan for the Buell Station to be the training hub as a temporary system to get
everyone on the same page with the same base knowledge. Thisis not the permanent plan. The
permanent plan would be to have more focused trainings (officer, apparatus operators, EMS,
firefighters, etc.) across the districts to strengthen all the base knowledge for the specialties as
well.
5. Communication
a. Communicationis animportant thing. Oversight committee notes will be emailed out a couple
days after the meetings to the whole board to make sure that the entire board isup to date on

- what is going on.

New meeting schedule: Monday after board meetings and two Monday’s before the board meetings. March
meetings will be March 16, 2020 and March 30, 2020.

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
230 SWMILL ST. 275 MAIN STREET 825 NE MAIN ST.
SHERIDAN, OR 97378 RICKREALL,OR 97371 WILLAMINA, OR 97396

(503) 843-2467 (503) 623-6186 (503) 8B76-2004



a|quoasyiooun N spunoy [l Buipuag [H pamojesid [ (Are7) sjuswAheq W sjuswied sabieys @

29Q AON 1°0 deg Bny Inr
M0
Mo¢
Moy
09
M08
Y001
Mocl
Movl
%% SZ'L9Z'EELS %l0  ZTL'EBE'ES %SZ 8SSLIVLS %z6y 16'G1L'G8ZY %00  00°0% %V9E  LypeyisLs S5'66L°185% 1
%2 €6'SEV'VES 000 00°0$ %4 8.'v68°L$ %0G 81 'v.0'v9% %0 00°0% %Ze z0'8sv'8z$ 16°298°8Z1L$ Jaquiede(
%EE 18'56£°9¢$ 000 00°0$ %0 00'0% %EY 98°606°9v$ %0 00°0% %EC Yo eLv'szs LE°612'801% J3qWIBAON
%l 6v'€/2'9L$ 98'L ov'€8L'es %0 00°0% %G5 00°€LS'v9% %0 00°0$ %EE 80'898°8¢$ LUVLVLLLS 1940190
%Ll 0/°9¢0°L2$ 000 00°0% %6 80°COL'LLS %S 65'882'79% %0 00°0% %ET 12 1¥5'82$ 86'896'2¢1$ Jaquieideg
%t CTATA N TA Ll Ze°008°1L$ %C LBLLLS %9Y ¥£°0€6°Lv$ %0 00°0% %62 Zsevioes 2S'LIL'E01S jsnbny
%0 00'0% 00°0 00°0% %0 00°0$ %0 0003 %0 00°0$ %0 00°0% 00°0$ Ainp
% Buipusyg 9, spunjay o pajosloouny ¢ pemojjesia ersyuswihed o sjuawied sabieysn Yjuoi

SOILSILVLS NOILOITI00 IVNNNY 6102

Jo3SIq ©°°* uepuays 020Z/12/2



T T T T

| Juswsayess 0} pajiouooal sajeoipu|p

8006098 L $| - S| VL1661 $|(crl06250)  $|95901288 | e€v668759) $ s[ejo
0095 $[000S 0008 000$ 000$ 0095 $ ~ysed Aed|
15822202 $ (0005|9518 0003 8L 0Vl LS | €398568) jueg sn/Buiosyd
89°8EL'6LL'L $ 0005 |51 06615  |00°08 6,126€S | vZ9zaclll § diol
€8'991'%9) $[0005  [00°0$ 2V 1062528 BEYV9'G9S | 986cr1GE | [esaped isid/Bunpoay)
IONVIVE | S334 | 1SIUILINI| IVMVIAHLIM | 1SOd3d | 3oNvIvE

Bunes|y pieog 0Z0z Yoiew o4

0207 ‘6z Ateniga4
dukleg pun4 uoday ysed

JoLYsIQ 2114 UpplBYS




3:05 PM

03/03/20
Cash Basis

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss
February 2020

Income
R1 - General Fund revenue
Contractual Services
Current Taxes

Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes

403000 - Interest Income
403002 - Interest Earned Taxes
404000 - Misc. Income

407000 - User Fees
Total R1 - General Fund revenue
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
001 - General Fund
02 - Material and Services
Dispatch & Radio Services
General Supplies

Miscellaneous
PPE & Uniforms
Professional Fees
Repairs & Maintenance
Travel & Education
Utilities
200650 - EMS Supplies
200800 - Insurance

Total 02 - Material and Services

Total 001 - General Fund

005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund
310150 - G.E.R. Equipment Purchase

Total 005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund

01 - Payroll
Administrative Staff

Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's

100057 - Payroll Expenses -Over Time -
100060 - RV Reimbursement

104500 - Workers' Compensation
104600 - Health Insurance

104700 - FICA

104800 - PERS

104900 - Unemployment Insurance

01 - Payroll - Other

Total 01 - Payroll
Total Expense

Net income

Feb 20

51,543.41
3,811.80

638.09

1.56

1,969.01
338.04

17,609.81

75,911.72

75,911.72

2,482.25
-1,656.09

1,973.77
2,978.12
22,706.69
11,566.58
617.56
3,073.80

3,725.51
24,435.00

75,911.72

71,903.19

71,903.19

10,548.00

10,548.00

54,229.08

43,508.68

8,087.74
557.00

47.27

26,341.36
8,102.54
15,011.44

0.00
-0.02

155,885.09

238,336.28

-162,424.56

Page 1



| obed

%881 00°0/¥'0LE"L- 00'92.'71L9'L 00°96Z'¥0¢ anueAay pung ‘jurepy Buipjing - gy [ejo )
%0001 000 00'962'70¢ 00°952'0€ aouejeg pund Buipu3 "4 "IN'g - 08000Z¢
%00 00°0/7'0LE L~ 00°0/7'0LE"} 000 awodu| jueln dlwsleg
anuaAay pung jurey Buipjing - gy
%2 86 0000}~ 00°22¥'S 00°22¢'s "ASY pung [eLIOWSA Jaydsuey uyor - 2y [ejoL
%Z 86 0000}~ 00°22¥'S 00°£2Z¢€'S ‘leq punj Buipu3 "W'3'r - 020002€
"A9Y pund |eLOWSIA Jaydueq uyor - 2y
%¥20lL 00°000°0L 00'62S'LL¥ 00°625'.2¥ pung aalasay juswdinb3 ‘usg . gy [ejoL
%0°0 00°000'G¢- 0000052 000 pung-uag Jajsuel] *y'3'O - 050050%
%6801 00°000'G¢ 00'625'26¢ 00'625'/2Y aouejeq Buipus "y'3'O - 050002¢
pung aAlasay juawdinbg "usg) - gy
%6 €8 02'8£8'0¥ - 00°000'v€.'T 08°'191'€62'C anuaAal pung [elauag - Ly [ejoL
%8'€S GlL'€0¥'00¢- 00°000°'059 G8'96G'67¢ s@94 JasM - 0000V
%SG 60°€97'09- 00°000'%9 16°92G°C awoou| "SI\l - 00070F
2526081 saxe| psaule3 jsaJa)y| - Z00SOY
G50l awoou| }saislu| - 000S0Y
%8'6E | 00'959'81¢ 00°000'05S 00'959'89/ aouejeg Bujuibag pund jesauas - L0SLOY
%8S 05°'€€0'6- 00°000'02 05'996'0L saxe Jolid Hlod/llIyweA
%L 66 £8°LY/'G- 00°000'€59 L1282 1%9 soxe] juaung
%129 0.°6¥6'1L0¢- 00°000°'262 0£°050'G6¥ SJIAI9G [ENJORIIUOD
9NU3aASI pund [eJauds) . Ly
awoou|
1obpng jo 9, 196png 18A0 § 18bpng 0Z d@d - 6. Inf
0z0c Aenugad ybnoays 610z Aine siseg ysep
|en)oy "sA }3@bpng sso R jjoid 0Z/¥0/€0
}011S1g Uo1}93304d d4i4 [eany ueplIdys Wd ¥2:2



Z abey

%6'€9 65°2€2'051L- 00°00S'9LY L' 292992 S92JAIRS pue [eld)e - Z0 |ejol
%L°/8 00°2€S V- 00°000'GE 00'89%'0¢ aouelnsu] - 008002
%/.'€8 86°9.0'- 00°000'GC 20°€26'02 solddng SINT - 059002
%0°€L TATA 00°005'0€ IR TAAA saiiN
%Py'Ge GG'GGO'8l- 00°000'S2 Shype'9 uoneonps g [9Ael |
%068 GELLO'LL- 00°000'001 59'886'88 aoueusjuiel @ slieday
%G 9L LW8L'TL 00°000'GE Lyl LY S99 |euojssajoid
%E'LE Lo LyL'6L- 00°006'L€ 6£8GL L1 swJoyun @ 3dd
%EY. 61°669'C- 00°00S'0l 18082 snoaue|[a9sIN
%00 00°000'02- 00°000'02 000 juels
%88l ¥1°€62'0¢C- 00°000'S2 92'90.L'Y saljddng |esausn)
%6°L2 66°0LY'L- 00°000'02 L0'685'G Bunse] juswdinbgy
%8°0- ¥£'Z12'9z- 00°000'9Z vezlz- juswdinbzy
%2 09 00°ZrLEL- 00°000'€E 00'858'61 S92IAI8S Olpey @ yojedsiq

S92IAI9S pue |eLB)eW - Z0
pung [eJauas - 100

asuadxy
%1 €9 02'801'89."}- 00'8.9'86.'Y 08'692'0£0'c Wjoid ss049
%L €9 02'801'89.'L- 00'8/9'86.'Y 08'692'0£0°C awodu| [ejoL
%00 00°000'.22- 00°000'22 000 Auoyiny Buipuadg 6 uoness - 6y |ejoL
%00 00°000'G2- 00°000'52 000 pund |eJausg - ul Jojsued |
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000' 000 awodu] snoaue|[a9s!y
Auoyiny Buipuadg g uonels - 6y
18bpng jo % 106png 19A0 ¢ yebpng 0Z 994 - 6. Inr
0z02 Asenugag ybnouyy 610z AIne siseg yse)
jen}oy “sA }39b6png ssoT R 11joid 02/¥0/€0

}9143S1Q UO1}93}0.d all |einy uepuays Nd ¥2:2



¢ obed

%2 0G 87'666'9€¢- 00°000'189 2L 0V0'LYE S,LINT ® d1pawesed/iaiyblyall4
%Z'99 10°0G6L'SLE- 00°000°2£9 £6'678' LY }els aAnesIsSIuIWpY
llodAed - L0
%89 \Z'€LL'Se- 00°000'.2 6.928'L fuoyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600 IBIOL
%89 (AN N T 0000022 6.°928'L weiboud uonerosiddy - 0600012
Auoyny Buipuads 6 1S - 600
%00 00°92.'7L9'L- 00°9Z.'vL9'L 000 pung ‘jurey Buip|ing - 800 €301
%00 00'96Z'v&- 00'9GZ'vS 000 g43n wie Buiping ejol - L8000LZ
%00 00°000'05¢- 00°000'052 000 ‘Bpig deexdn pue ieday "4'IN'g - 0800012
%00 00°0L7'0LE L- 00°0L¥'0LE'L 000 sapesbdn juels Jlwsiog
pungd -jurey buipjing - 800
%L'E 00°222'G- 00°/2¥'s 00002 lelowsy Jayoued uyor - 200 [ejol
“%0°0 00°222's- 00°422's 000 843N |eOWSaN Jaysue  |ejo] - 1200012
%0°001 000 00002 007002 Spiemy [enpiAlpul ‘W4 - 0200012
|eldOWRA J8ydue4d uyor - 200
%52 00°216'901- 00°G2S'LLY 00°8¥G'0l pung aAJasay Juswdinby [essuss - 600 |e30L
%00 00'62G'LLv- 00°G2S'LLY 000 g43n soy b3 ueo |ejoL - LGLOLE
00'8¥5'0L aseyaind juswdinbz ‘y'3'9 - 05101€
pun4 aAlesay Juswdinbg jeJouas . go0
%9'LG 65'Z€2'05¢2- 00°005'9LS L¥'292'992 pung [essuds) - LOO [eJOL
%00 00°000'05- 00°000°'0S 000 Kauabunuoy - 90 |ejoL
%00 00°000'05- 00°000°'0S 000 Kouabuyuo? - 001009
Aouabunuoy - 90
%00 00°000'0G- 00°000'0S 000 slojsuel] - GO |ejoL
%00 00°000'sz- 00°000'62 000 pung aAlasay ‘dinb3 jessuas - 009005
%00 00°000°'GZ- 00°000'62 000 aosueusajutey Buip(ing - 00£00S
slojsuel] - 60
jebpng 0 9, Jobpng JanQ ¢ Jebpng 0Z 984 - 6L, Inf

0Z0z Aseniged ybnouays 610z AInp siseg ysed
|en}oy “sA }3@bpng ssoT R 11joid 0Z/70/£0
J0L11SIg UoIi}09j0ld adl4 |elny ueplays INd ¥Z:2



¢ obed

%0001 ve'5SZ'6.LP L 00'0 ve'esz'6LY')
%E'ZE ¥5'€99'/vZ'c- 00'8/9'86.'% or'v1L0'1SSL
%00 00°000'0EL- 00°000'0€} 000
%00 00°000°0E L~ 00°000'0€ ) 000
%609 vl '128'618- 00°005°280°'C 9z'zLL'TLT)
90°0-
%Yy 6 €1°8G/- 00°00G'L LT\W.
%/.°99 G6'966'69- 00°000'0L2 G0'€00'0¥1
%E°LS 60°€86'91- 00°000°0L } 16°9L0'€9
%909 11'666'L2L- 00°000°0L€ £€2°000'881
%L0LZ oc€Ls'/e 00°000'G2 9€'€1L5'2S
%92l 66’652V 00°0000} G6'65C'VL
%62l 00°€.S'SY- 00°000'0S 00°22¥'9
%99/ 0L089'L}- 00°000'0S 06'6L£'8E
Jabpng jo v, jobpng a0 ¢ Jobpng 0Z god - 6L, Inr

awoou| }aN
asuadxg |ejol
g43 pajeldoiddeun - 2o [eloL

843N - 00004
943 pajendoiddeun - 20

lloahed - L0 [ejoL

JBYJO - Jlodhed - L0

aoueinsu| juswiojdwaun - 00601
S¥3d - 00801

VOId - 00L¥0L

adueansu| yjjesH - 00901
uopesuadwon SIoNJOM - 0050l
swll-Med - 190001

juswessinquiday AY - 090001

- awl ] JOAQ- sasuadx3 [jolhed - 250001

020z Aienigad ybnouyy 610z AN
|enjoy “sA }abpng ssoT @ J1joid
J0113SIg Uono3j0id 3ll4 [einy UepLdYS

siseg yse)n
02/v0/€0
INd v2:¢



19686y qen usodsq joauq - 0412

|eJopad isiid - 22081 ¥ uoser ‘amo1d  0202/8Z/20 $oaydheyd
69°292°¢ qer usodeq 1001Q - 01

|e1apa4 1sdld - 22081 74pnr ‘uspaaig  0Z02/82/20 y8yaked
11'/81'301- Ivi0oL
¢9'¢01- solulIqer |l0ihed - 0012 801G |(01Aed S00EXIND
17°648'6L- saij(iqer] usoda 10811Q - 0}12 80I\BS [|0JAed S00gHIND
YL o7 001 80108 [|024_d SHOOEHOIND
Lo -00l¢ 0SS [[02Aed S0OEHOIND
006459 -00l¢ 80)MBG [01Aed sHoogHoIND
811959 001 8019 |01fed SoOGIOIND
81'196'9- -00L¢ 80183 [|01hed SyoogyoIND
1yves't- -001¢ B0IMBS ||0shed SHOOEHOIND
Lyyes') <0012 301G lo2hed SyoogHOIND
00'€84'0)- 00l 801MBS [l0JAed S300gHaIND
00°L¢- sosuadx3 [[oIAed
05'1¢- sosuadx3 [j0JAed

[e1opad isdid - 22081 8olAIag [[01Aed syoo@YIIND  0Z0Z/.Z/20 %93y Ajiqer
6719 qert ysodeq 0auQ - 0412

[e1opag isiid - 72081 Jounsuyo ‘spem  0Z0Z/v1iZo ¥o3yahed
19'60¢" IV1OL
600 sanljiqer [loiked - 0012 8018 Jl0JAed So0gHaIND
o' v9- qel ysodaq 109110 - 0L 42 013G [loshed ssioogyony
£59°0- qer jjoiked - 0012 013G |loihed SyoogNOINY
€50 qert io:ked - 0012 013G {l0JAed SyoODIOINY
00'8}- qer lleked - 0012 8018 Jl0JA_d $300gHOIND
86'G- qer [oifed - 0012 80IMag ([01ked SyoOSNOIND
8G°G- qer Jjoied - 001¢ 20IuBg [[01hed $Y0OGHIIND
el e ljoifed - 0012 80IMag [[0ihed SyoogaIny
el Iyiqery [joiked - 0012 B0IAIBS [0JABd SH00gHIIND
00601~ s9suadxd [jolAed
051~ sasuadx7 fjoihed
Sl}- sasuadxy [joihed

[e3opa43siid - 22081 801A19g [j01Aed SoOGOIND  0Z0Z/SHZO %9242 Annqer]

junowy pied UN022Y aweN aeq wnN adA)
0z0z Asenugag
I1e3oq %99y
0Z/£0/£0

JoUISIg UONIB)0Id 3l jeiny uepldysS

WWd 20:¢



8Jo z abed

691019

CE0EC'E

61861
eLzee’t

01869

07'80L'¢

eV LCL'S

£9°790'

8r'ELE'E

L5'920'9

28808

£6'607'C

650"

65919'

16028

salliqer wsoda@1oa1a - 0112
[elepad sily - 2208}

sopliqer] usodaq 1oa1Q - 0412
sonliqer] ysodeq joaud - 011Z
[e19pad 3sild - 2208}

sanliqer ysodaq108iid - 0412
|eJopad3sild - 22081

sepiger ysoda@108uq - 0412
|esapa4 3sild - 22081

sapliqer #sodsQ10a1Q - 0112
[e19pa4 )sild - 2208}

seliqer] ysods@joauq - 0412
[elepad sild - 71081

seniiqe! ysodaq waud - 0112

[esopa4 3sdid - Z208)
seniiqer] isodeq 10811Q - 0112
[esapa4 1s41d - 22081

sapliqer] ysoda@10aud - 0112
|eiepadisily - 72081

saniqer ysods@ioiq - 0412
[eJapag 3siid - 2208}

Soliqer ysode 1084 - 0412
e1opad s - 2208}

solIIger ysodaq 1981 - 0412
e19pa Is3d - 2208}

saljiqer] yisodaq JoanQ - 0417
esapad IS4 - 22081

J 9l|se7 ‘sewoy)

¥ euuezng ‘uely

N Yeuep ‘Boosald

I SBIOYDIN ‘1582204

3 Heqoy Yool

¥ Yeueysez ‘ybio

@ M3Ipuy ‘uos|aey

Y ueag ‘aIxoH

g [9lueq ‘J9WoH

Y uepuaig ‘ueyq

3 euuo( ‘JawweH

Y |9yl o3

- 19lueq ‘sunuwing

0202/92/20

020z/82/20

0202/82/20

020¢/82/20

0Z0z/8z/20

0202/82/20

020z/82/20

020z/8220

020z/82/20

020z/82/20

0202/82/20

020z/8¢2/20

0202/82/20

yoayofied

%oayohed

¥oayoshed

¥oayshed

yoayaoked

yoayoheq

yoayafed

yoayshed

yosysfed

yoayafeq

yoayofed

%93yoked

yoayohed

junouly pied

Juno2oYy

awepN

020z fAaeniqoag
[feyog %29y

JOL}SIQ UOII9}01d all4 [eAny UepLIays

sleq

wnN

adA)

w101l

0z2/€0/€0
INd 20:€



840 ¢ abed

0001 1amsg B J8lemM - 00020¢C 020¢/1€/10 g

|esapad1sily - 72081 ussy Jajep ansawoq aepAusd  0Z0Z/11/20 suljug %99YQd-juid [iig
90'881- 1aMag B J3leM - 000202 0¢0¢/L2/0 ld

|esapad isild - 22081 uepusys jo Aty 0202/04/20 auljug 109yd-Jud |iig
91209 Aowmos(3 - 002202 0c02/ee/1L0 g

[e19pad Isdid - 22081 39d 0202/0L/20 auljug H99YDd- jud Iig
8¥'1G1- A9l - 002202 0coeree/Lo g

[eJopad isdid - 22081 39d 020Z/0L/20 auljug #09Y9d-jud g
00044 saniqen Jlosked - 0012

|eiapadisild - 71081 198y [e907 Ks|leAISOM  0202/20/20 aujuo %9949 Aufiqer]
18'96- Rowosi3 - 002202 0202/0¢/10 g

[elapad isdid - 22081 39d 0202/50/20 auljug %93YQd-jud Ing
0118z auoydsie] - 00£Z0Z 0c0z/eLiL0 g

[e1epad Isiid - 22081 SSO[RJIM UOZUBA  (Z0Z/70/20 aufjug }I8Yd-jud li'g
7820} sa|ddng asnoH  [EU)uer - 07,202 020evzIL0 g

[eJapad )sild - 2108} sbuudg [e3sh1)  0202/€0/20 aujuo %93Y9o-uid li'g
S6°€Le auoydela| - 00£Z0Z 0c0c/Lino g

[elepad }siid - 22081 yurAinua)  0Z0zZ/€0/20 aunuo }99yd-ud |i'g
08'61 . ar G086/VSIA MO

lesopa isitg - 22081 SpIEQ MO 020Z/£0/20 aujuo 9849
82'998'7 ssijiqer ysodsq 08110 - 0112

lelopad sdid - 22081 Y uoweq ‘9Z|nyss  (Z0Z/8Z/Z0 yoayohed
89'/€6'9 solliqer] isedaq Joang - 0412

[elapad )siid - 27081 rouepald ‘9UaH  0Z0Z/82/20 $o9Yyaked
66'6.7'C sol|Iqer] isodsq 10and - 041z

[eiopad 1siid - 22081 d PIeuOy ‘uoswodlely  0Z0z/8Z/Z0 %93ydhed

junowy pied Junodsy sweN ajeq wnN adA)
020z Asenugag
I1e3aq 329Yy9o

JOL)SIQ UOIJ23}0Id dli4 [einy uepuUaYyS

0z/€0/€0
Wd 20:¢



g Jo ¢ abed

00'00¢'}- Juswasinqwiey AY - 090001

[elapa4 3s414 - 22081 ab9||09 Ayunwwoy eyswayy  0Z0Z/ELZ0 99092 PRI
00'8¥5°01- aseydind Juawdinb3 "W'3'o - 051L01€ 0202/%0/20 Jepusydwnd |70z g

[e1opad 3sid - 2208} all IsaMpIN  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 59092 Y93y~ Jud [lig
00'56- 18M3S g 8B - 000202 0202/92/10 9

[eapad 3siid - 22081 JoLsIq Jojep) Bliteld pay-lleng  020Z/0Z/20 auljuo %9349~ Jud ||ig
99'981- uopos)jog sbegses - 00}£02 0202/1E/10 ing

[e1apad 3sild - 22081 ajsep uobaip uissapy 020261120 aulug %93y~ Jud jiig
ey suoydaja] - 00€Z02 0202/82/10 ing

[eJopag isild - 72081 qurlinua)  0z0Z/8Lizo aul[uQ %38y~ Jud Jiid
00'098- soliliqel floifed - 0012

[esopag isid - 72081 suonn|og juswainsy apmuoneN  0Z0zZ/v1iz0 auljuo ¥22y9 Aupiqery
1001 saniliqer floihed - 001g

felapad isid - 22081 oeyy  0Z0Z/VLiZ0 auljuQ ¥28y) Ayjiqen
0791~ e [elneN - 001202 0202/92/10 1638 Ig

[e12pad Isitd - 2208} sebjjoused  0Z0Z/E1IZ0 auluQ Y23y~ Jud g
eLigl se [elnieN - 001202 0202/22/10 g

[eJapad 3sitd - 22081 seo [eINIEN MN  0Z0Z/E1120 auyuo %93y9- Jud (g
wLLo'GL SY3d - 008701

[e1apad isdid - 208 wa)sAg juawainay ssafojdwz 2gnd  0Z0Z/ZHiZ0 auuo %23y9
99°019- se9) [elneN - 001202 0202/22/10 ing

[e1epag isdid - 2208} seq) [eImeN MN 0202721120 aulluQ %99y~ Jud g
69685/
9¢'L¥€'9¢- sollIger |10hed - 0012
£5eve'L- SoniNger |loiked - 0012

je1apad isdid - 72081 Jsni| doiaieg sjyduag asfojdwz  0Z0Z/LLIZ0 auljuQ ¥29y) Ajiqer]

junowy pied Jun0%2Yy aweN ajeq wny adA)
020z Aaeniqag
teyaa 323y9

10LISIJ UOI}23)0.d 8Ji14 [einy Uuepudys

W.i0L

02/€0/£0
Wd 20:€



GL6EL BOUBUSIUIRIA BJOIYBA - 012002 0202/1/10 86-16 g
[esopad Isnd - ZL08) 2a1u9g Jieday Jene1)  0Z0ZIELIZ0 9092 ¥I2Y9-Jud Ing
110661 SUOR03|3 pUE S80I 101d - 006002 6L02/1812) 02/0%/0% g
fesepad Isnd - 71081 *ouj ‘suolnjog 0S3  0Z0Z/EL/Z0 1092 ¥28yo- Juid |Iig
00652 ule pue sweiboid Jeindwod - 00802 6102/10/2) 0202 uer g
(esopad Isa1d - 2208} Burpodey Aosusbiewa  Z0Z/ELIZO 2002 $99y9- Juid g
0L Vvl )
01001 SUOR08|3 pue S8IINIBS J0Id - 006002
09'L¥9'L- SUOIOB|3 pue $8IINBS Jold - 006002 020z/\2/10 28( i<
[e19pa4 IS4 - 7081 o971 /MeA039Y 43 0Z02/EL/Z0 £1092 ¥28y9- jud JI'g
v 9ye-
86'8€¢- souBUBIURJ SJOIYBA - 012002
vy L0L- SOUBUBJUIEJN BJIYBA - 02007 0202/52/10 g
[e1opad Isiid - 71081 sped ojny uosieq  0Z0Z/SLiZ0 20092 $I8YD-Jud Iiig
preve'e- 80ueUSUIE}\ OIpEY - 00E00Z 0202/82/1.0 90626 g
fesopad isnd - Z2081 suognjog ssajalip 8)9|dwo)  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 12092 ¥9349- Jud Ing
GL GG
i 020° ) SOUBLBJUIB BIOIYBA - 012002 0202 LIL0 g
¥7020°1- BOUBUBJUIBIN BIOIYBA - 012007 020z 1IL0 96-80 g
1828 8OUBUSIUIRI BJ9IYSA - 01200T 020271110 WL6-20 g
00'289't- SUO0B|3 pUB SBDINISS Joud - 006007 020271110 (odixa| g
[e13p34 38414 - ZL08L se|leq o Ao 0Z0Z/ELIZ0 02092 ¥99y9-Jud [iig
S6'%9- 80UBUBIUIBY SJDIYSA - 012002 0202/5¢/10 g
[e1opad Isild - 22081 J3)us oIny uAje) Ny 0Z0Z/SHZ0 69092 ¥98y9- Jud |i'g
002, SOA)USDUI pUE SPIBMY - (078502 0202/12/10 g
[esapad 1841 - 2208} Aydos) jeudes  0z0zZ/EHZ0 89097 %999~ jud |Iig
9/ y16'L-
9z'18¢- 0 3 18N - 005002
99'/86- 10 %8 12N - 005002 0202//2/10 GBYYEE
19802 10 8 [2n4 - 005002
10°18¢ 0 % [8nd - 005002 020Z/E 1110 LLSEEEO g
[eiapad Isiid - 1084 "09 |10 Jeneypaig  0Z02/SLiZ0 19092 $99yD- Juid I
junowy pied JUno22Yy aweN ajeq wny adA)
020z Arenigag
[eyaqg 329yo

J9113S1J UOIJ09)01d all4 |einy ueplays

w101

101

V101

Y101

02/£0/€0
Ad £0:€



00651 suopduasgng % senq - 00002 0202/20/10 g
[eropa4 35414 - Z208) qn[o Auejoy uepuays  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 98092 ¥9949-jud |I'g
00°6¢- suoyduosgng % senq - 00002 0202/£0/20 g
[esapa43said - 22081 82J3LILI0Y JO Joqueyd Uepliays  0Z0Z/SHZ0 68092 ¥22Y9- Juid JIi'g
896 spunoi) pue dng “Juiei *Bpig - 017202 0202/52/10 95205 g
[e1apad 15414 - 2081 sjeuajely buipiing ueplieys  0Z0Z/E1iZ0 8092 %I3YD- Juid g
6626 uoyos|(09 8beqies - 00LE0Z 0202/10/20 g)sem paw g
[esapad Isiid - 2081 uobaiQ usaysop ABoj0dsy  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 £809Z ¥28Yo- Jud |II'g
00°€LL 1 spunaig) pue dng Jurep Bpig - 042202 0202/80/10 815702 g
[esapad 35414 - 22081 wajeg jo Auedwoy Jooq pesyssrp  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 28092 %9340~ Juid Ing
00°000'}- suonduosqng 3 seng - 000€0Z 0202/82/10 sanp g
[esopa4 Jsuid - 22081 vaado 0zoz/Elio 18092 %99Y2- Juid |Ig
00'638'C SUOND8|3 pUE S82IAIBS JOId - 006002 0202/12/10 158812 g
[esapa4 3841 - 21081 suljuosasi  02Z0Z/E1iZ0 08092 ¥93yD- Jwid [iig
01'68/-
00°00¢- sfeaisAyd - 00££02
018y s[eaisAud - 00££02 0202/20110 g
[e1opad Isaid - 708} ale) Y)[eay sjelpsw| S||IAUUINOI  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 61092 ¥98Y9- Juid [lig
18'9%)'C
99'6¥L- selddng SINT - 059002 020Z/0€E/10 ZL0LL6 19
78'8/¢- sayddng SIN - 059002 0202/0€/10 Q4AM 9
09°G/L- saljddng ST - 089002 0202/6Z/10 Q4AM g
0591~ so|ddng ST - 059002 0202/82/10 Q4AM g
it selddng SINT - 059002 0202/%2/10 82696 g
S0 solddng ST - 05900¢ 0202172110 E q
6ees- selddng SINT - 059002 020Z/€1110 a4nm g
000 a|qeded sjuncooy U} J8ISSY-9)1  020Z/E1/10 9v1296 g
88'19- sallddng ST - 059002 6102/22/C) £L1¥96 q
e 7S saliddng SINT - 059002 6102/81/01 GIyiSe 19
[esopa4 jsdid - 22081 "ou| IsIssy-o4T  0Z0ZIELIZ0 81092 H92YD-Jwd |IIg
0065
0962 sllddng ST - 059002 0202/52/40 £0006 g
0662 selddng SINT - 059002 020Z/91/10 /1680 g
[eiapad 3sd1d - 72081 ou| ‘Ajddng Buipiap fetsnpuy  0Z0ZIELZ0 11092 }93y9- Jud Ing
Junowy pied JUnod3y awep aleq wny adA|
0202 Aaeniqoag
{fe}aq 329y9

}oL3SIg Uol99j0ld dli4 [einy uepuUdys

10l

ioL

1oL

0z/e0/e0
INd £0:€



8J0 L abed

STBY'T S80IAI9G OlpEY B Yojedsig 0202/£1/10 ge4 g
[e1opa4 Js.i4 - 2081 Rouaby uogestunwwoy jiywe,  0Z0Z/EHZ0 56092 ¥9249- Juid g
11209
8 sal|ddng asnoH % [EUO}IUES - 0Z/Z07
9 sel|ddng asnoH g [ewojuer - 07,202
19'eg seliddng asnoH g [ewouer - 02,202 020Z/L1110
95l sel|ddng asnoH g [euojuer - (02,202
99'6€1- sal|ddng asnoH g [euojuer - 02202
£9°9¢- sal|ddng esno % [BUOYUET - 07/202 020Z/0L/10
[e13pa4 18414 - Z208) 09 uosjoN JJo)em  0Z0Z/SHZO0 6092 ¥9249- Jud [I'g
11858 papuNiey d/0 "qWY - 009E0C 0202/51/10 lig
[e1apaq 18414 - 7208} aJedyjeay pajun  0Z0Z/ELiZ0 £6092 ¥o8yd-jud ||i'g
00241
0061~ Buisiuenpy - 007£0Z
00'Lyl- Buisiieapy - 00%£0Z
0061 Buisiueapy - 00v£0Z 0202/10/20 010§
[e1apaq 1sa14 - 72081 pleog unajing ayL  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 26092
05019 soliddng SINT - 059002 020¢/7L/10 ing
[e1apag Isiid - 7081 XeWdRl  0Z0Z/ELiZ0 16092 %2849~ Jud |IIg
00082 papunjey d/0 ‘quiy - 009£02 0202/51/10 g
[e1apad 3sild - 22081 diiyd ‘prupung  0Z0Z/ELIZ0 06092 %989 Jud |iig
00002 JUlejy pue sweiboid ieindwoy - 008E0Z 0202/€1110 uep g
[e1opa4 3sdid - Z208) suljweass  0Z0Z/EHZ0 68092 ¥oaYy)- juid [iig
00'5EY've- 8oueInsy) - 008002 0202/L0/10 [emaus! 0Z0g g
[es3pa4 1su14 - 2081 Se80JAIag S0UBINSU| SJOLISIq [e199dS  0Z0Z/EHIZ0 88092 ¥o8Yy9- juid [Iig
06195 sulioyiun - 007202 020Z/94110 70Z) I'g
[esopa4 sdid - 22081 U] pYS  0202/EL/Z0 18092 ¥29y9- Jud [I'g
junowy pied JUno22Yy sweN ajeq wnN adA
020z Asenigad

I1eyod %2349

Jo1)SIg UOIJ03}01d all4 |einy uepLdys

L0l

1ol

02/€0/€0
Wd £0:¢



840 g abeq

00°0¢€¢ Buiutel] uswsbeuely - 0£Z002 0202/¥2i20 Juod g
[e19pad Jsdid - 2081 YO 40 uoneId0SSY JoLISIq [e199ds  0Z0Z/8Z/Z0 66097 ¥98Y9- Jud [|ig
004E¢ seniiger (loiked - 0012
[e1opad ¥said - 2081 sansnp Jo Juswpedsq uobalp  (z0Z/82/20 86097 ¥98y9 Ajqery
LAY
0591 soiddng SW3 - 099002
oz qeysy ¢ se1ddng aud - 029002
0LZe- selddng SN - 059002
Syvl- sa|ddng SN - 059002
66'6.1- sol|ddng asnoH  [BLOJUET - 07202
i souBUBJUIB| B[OIYBA - 012002
vrozL- qeyey ¢ sayddng aid - 09002
1668 qeyay g selddng ail4 - 029002
99°/81- Buiel] au4 - 012002
s sol|ddng 8snoH ¥ |BUoKUer - 07,202
66'G9 solddng SINT - 059002
L£'56¢ so|/ddng 8snoH g [BUCHUer - 07202
8y LG SOUBUSIUIBI B|2IYBA - 01.200C
6681 8OUBUSJUIBI BJIIYBA - 01.200C
£9'80¢- S0uBUSIUIBI\ BJ9IYBA - 01200T
06'661- Buiures ] 114 - 012002
0zee abie)sod 1 seliddng 8oWO - 009202
\6'0ve- suLoyun - 00¥20Z
LLB8L'T Jdd % siown] - 0L¥002 0202/€ 1120
[e1opag 1sd14 - ZL08) wsiq alig AojleA 3B 020Z/EL/20 16097 $98Y9- Jud
15201
0001 SOAJUSIU) pue spremy - (28502
1679 SOAIUSIUI pUB SPIBMY - (078507 020Z/Z4/10 0Z/0¥I0F g
[e49Pad ISU1 - 2208 BYIUOY ‘9jeIeZ  (ZOZIELIZO 96092 ¥99yo- wid [I'g
junowy pied JUnod22Yy aweN ajeq wnn adA]
0z0z Menigad

lleJod %93YD

Jo1)SIg UONI3J0.d 8l [einy UepLIdYS

V10l

Tvl0L

0zZ/€0/€0
Wd 20:€



> > >

JUSWS]E]S 0} Pa|Ioucoal Sajedipu) p

Ve

€€716'€509 $ |(01'Ge) §|69°€L2'0L $|{L1'806°0Ee)  $|L0€69°LLLS | 88'86'GGL9 $ sjejol
vL097'v¥8'y $ [S0°0$-  [81°€S9'8S |00 ¥KI'LES- 00°0$ 1916’98y $ o - £709/dID7
29'6.6Cyl'L $(G0°0$-  [L¥'0CLC$  |00°000°08$- L0'6%0°9$ gLogyie’t $ 788%/d191
€9¢r9've  $(00°0$ 00°0$ 8L'6CY'L$- 00°0$ L'2L0'9C $ YUeg elquinjod/I188jun|oA
ve6ey'Lly  $100062$- 0008 6EVES' LIS 00vP9'LLLE | ELVPO'LY  § Jueg eiquinjogAoulsid
3ONVIVE | S334 |1S3HILINI TYMVYAHLIM | 11SOd3d dONV1VvE

Bunssiy pieog 020z yosen Jo

0202 ‘67 Aeniga-
aduejeg pun4 uoday ysed

PUISIQ 9l Jjjod MS




12:11 PM

03/02/20
Cash Basis

SW Polk Fire District

Profit & Loss
February 2020

Income

4200 -
4210 -
4310 -
4949 -

Current Property Tax
Deliquent Property Tax
Interest on Investments
Transfer In GF-Firefighter

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6000 -

Materials & Services

Dispatch Services

General Supplies

PPE

Repairs & Maintenance

Travel & Education

Utilities

6400 - Firefighter Appreciation

6455 - Insurance-Property/Liab
6463 - Contractual Services
6465 - Legal/Professional Fees
6600 - Miscellaneous

Total 6000 - Materials & Services

8000 -

Capital Outlay

8501 - Apparatus Replacement
8502 - Faciliites (Stations)

Total 8000 - Capital Outlay

9901 -

Transfer to Station 130

Total Expense

Net Income

Feb 20

4,719.03
1,322.91
10,780.78
27,740.00

44,562.72

44,562.72

9,900.46
193.89
350.63

6,081.27
230.00
573.95
879.78

11,393.00
51,543.41
2,110.00
25.10

83,281.49

31,644.00
4,080.00

35,724.00
27,740.00

146,745.49

-102,182.77

Page 1



| abed

ol
9921A19S 19303 - 000. |e)
9§ - 208.L
2102 sdu o
| u| AJeS 3980 eelE
98'199'96Z Mamww_”n_ ARG Bon_cnwmm_ el owewoh
00°000°'S6¢ 98°199'L01 ledidul e nssi puog - 997
_ ‘000'G61 .
"8€€'86- 00°'000'00Z oww S
" = 00°000's61 ) - | 5
%L'GL i.wmm 00'0 - w_m_mww_m__\s_,_ =
%805 mwo 62°0¥5'ZEY BY10 w:oon__hm__m_hwcw.w - o00s
. n
ﬁ%w.mor 00°0¥8v0L 000 asuadx3 juein mwoa..EwEa_mcm . mwww
0 . _ .
1234 s
'662'222- 000 g - i
LL'6 00°000°‘S 000 s =
- , | . :
%¥'1L9 oo.omv.m- 00°000°S mm.mowﬁm e i
%0°0 Mw.woo_m- oo”%mmm mm.wwwummm T Bzm_u_m._.w_m:___«:
AXHN.OW . _m| OO . OO.Vw.V . 0>Nh._-
| s 191 009'LLY s
%00 . 00 . | - 5
nmo.o ww.wmm.mt- 00°000°G1L Nm.m#m.mr s o
g i . L¢L
”Mmmw 00°91S'L oo.ovm,om mm.onm.m i _Ewcww
%668 068 Zh- oo.oom_w o5z o
%6 8/ mmm,m 00°000'v mm.omw_m ‘Jule g m:.w_?_ow — w
. T AV XA ‘005'6 [4 LRkl ! o iredeia
%E’SC 628" |- o , £ =
. : 2 : _ seIMeS
%6709 Nw. ; s ooo, L .
a\\ww.mw mv.owm.m.m 00°000' mm.mmw,mm R
%G 6LE wm.mmo&- oo,ooo_wm gl
%S9 mw.omo;&- 00'000 uopesuadwos Tt oz cmmw
”“omwﬂ 62 8¥¢'0¢- 06'2.0'c - rm:waxm_
| . | . O.m” —._ :.
%8'EY 00°000'S o - N
_ ] . Vm -
o 00°000 |
or . - awosu| jej04
- - 00°000'022
: v uuibag - 066¥
2 00°000'022- £5°0¥ asueeg m_,“.w e
N ; -9 u
%00 00°085'219'2 £5°078'296 _m%_mzww_m M_Woo:m__oom_s“ . mew
o . . ‘a- - T anua Salajuy| -
LV6EL'vP9'e 00°085'219'2 000 ﬂcosﬁﬂﬁ_n_:mhw:c__oo . Sww
. N ‘ - _ : . m - °°
%Ll LV 6EL'PY9'9 oo.o¢m.5m 9 mw.mmw,ow xmw..mn.t?mnoi s 5
. okl 00°0PL L2 cane
%L oo.ovm_wm- 0007L 22 mm.vmtmr
. oo.ovh_ oo | |
%0°0 167901 '8Z- mm.%o,ﬁ iy B
%0°0 9'0G8- st . |
ﬁm”wv mm.rmr.m - 02 @34 -6, Inf 5
”me_ww_. GE'€89'6E - > _.. =
| n
: 0C Al
%b'S 196png 1en0 § 0z Aeniqoy ;m:oEMM_,l_ .
3ebpng jo ¢, UON< "SA Homcsm S ;w
n iy
. Jo13s1qg adid Y|



Z obed

%0001 2€°622°G0)- 000 2€'622'501L-

%lL'¥L S1°01G'6€5'0- 00'085'219'L 68'690'€L0'L

%0001 000 00°000°0S 00°000°0S

%00 00°ovL'Lz- oo'ovi'lz 000

%L°S 02°'50Z'6L1'G- 00°000°0L4'S 08'v6.'06C
%6°L 60°950'000°¢- 00°000'652'E §6°E¥6'85Z
%L SlL6¥L'6LE'C- 00°000°'15€'2 G9'068°LE
%00 00°000'001- 00°000°001 000

jobpng jo 9, 396png 1910 § 1ebpng 0Z 94 - 6L. Inr

awosu| JaN
asuadx3 jejol

Kousbunuos - 0266
0¢} uone}s 0} Jsjsuel] - L066

fepng endes - 0008 Ie30L

(suoneys) sapijioed - Z0ssg

juswooe|day snjeieddy - LS8

dinb3 fajeg g Bunybuyeild - 0058
KepnQ [ende) - 0008

0Z0zZ Arenugqag ybnoayy 60z AInp
[en)oy "sA jJabpng sso % Jjoid
JougsIq adld Mjod MS

siseg ysen
02/20/€0

Nd S1:2L



| abed

89°L/G- V10l
VA <Al qeysy - QLLv
4578 auydep dod - 094
8€°0L- jenbueg spiemy - 0Z0V
00°02- Spiemy - Q10b
00's¢Z- suopesadQ - O} Ly
¢l 162 SHID [BUILION - 060F
66°0L- suuoyun - 08LY

jueg eiqun|od Z¢86 - STOA - 6001 BJL9WY JO yueg 0202/52/20 suluo yo9yo

86°99- Iv1OL

86'99- sann 020¢2/60/20 ng

jueg eiquinjod 086 - MS - 8001 ssauisng wnioadg 0202/¥2ico auljup }o3Yyo-juwd g

S¥'0ge- Iv1iolL

Sv'oce- sanian 0202/¥0/20 g

jueg eiquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 Jamad oiioed 0202/LL120 suluo ¥o9yd-jud litg

00°6¢- IvLOL
00°6¢- snoaue|30siN - 0099

jueg eiquin|od 0186 - MS - 8001 0202/81120 p i)

S0°0- IvLOL
S0°0- snosue|adsiN - 0099

dI9T puog - 9001 0202/€0/20 p Bt

S00- IVLOL
S0°0- snosue||adsiN - 0099

788Y dID1 - 2001 0202/€0/20 329Yyd

junowy pied JUNo2dy aweN ajeq wnN adA)
0z0z Arenugadg

lle3od %29yo
jougsiqg adid qjod MS

0zrzo/eo
INd 61:¢L



Z abed

00°v¥9'Le- Iv1iol

009’ LE- awsde|day snjeseddy - 1058 0202/v0/20 Svyy-0C g

juegq elquinjod 0486 - MS - 8001 all{ }sempIN ozoz/cLizo 0Z19 ¥o9yd-jud g

00°0F|- V1oL

00°0FL- $994 |euolssajold/|eba - G919 020¢/1€/10 g

jued elquinjod 0¥86 - MS - 8001 19Al9sqO-18ZIWSY| 0202/€1120 6119 ¥o8yd-jud li'g

9¥'006'6- V101

9%'006'6- saojAIeg Yojedsiq 6L0z/SL/LL g

jueg elquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 wajeg jo Al o0zozieLizo 8LL9 ¥I9Yyo-jud g

18'6¢¢- Iv.1i0oLl

18'6€¢- aoUBUDUIE 3 Sliedey 0coe/vi/Lo vl 1M g

jueg elquinjo) 0186 - MS - 8001 sejjeq jo A ozoz/eLico FAYE:] 399YyD- jud li'g

00°080't- V1oL

050Vl 'e- (suonejs) s - 2098 6lL0z/Lerct IARNAN ng

0001~ (suonejg) se - 2058 6lL0z/Lect [ARNA% ng

05'661- (suoneys) s - 2058 6loz/ler) PRANAS g

jueg elquinjod 0+86 - MS - 8001 Od ‘S10a)IYaly )8\ Uos|ED o0zoz/eLizo 9Ll9 ¥93Yyd-jud Iigd

0l°zog- V10l
olL'zoe- Splemy - 0LOY

jueg eiquinjod Z€86 - STTOA - 6001 ‘U] sWsld i9)sey 8siniy 0202/50/20 102 ¥o8Yyo

Junhowy pied WNO02%Y sweN ajeq wnN adA
020z Arenigay
__N“_.Qﬁ_ v_Owr_U 02/20/€0

JOM3SIQ 2did |od MS Wd 6121



¢ abed

00°€6€' L L- V10l
00°€6E'LL- qel/Apadold-eoueinsy| - 6649 020z/10/10 ng

jueg eiquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 sias 0zoe/eLizo 9Z19 ¥o3yd-jwd Ing
g9'¢cl- V10l
00'8-
G9°69- 020¢/12/10 ng

jueq elquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 Jeyep Aunwiwod |[easyory 0202/g120 5219 ¥29yd-jwd ji'g
00°0- WW10L
00°0¥- sain 0c0¢/1L€/l0 ng

jueg eiquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 "ossy Jaje M dsawoq sjephuiad o0zozieLizo 1A% ] 3o3YD-3ud 1'g
187291~ vioLl
187291~ ssnnN 020¢2/0€/10 g

jueg eiquinjo) 086 - MS - 8001 |lednieN MN 0zoz/cLizo €29 ¥oeyo-jud |iig
£9°05¢€- 101
£9°06¢- 3dd 6102/60/¥0 18€2-61 ng

jueg elquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 ues|) A1ojes ISoMUUON 0zoz/eLizo (441 ] ¥99YQd- jud litg
€E¥80'L- V1oL
29'299- souBuBlULE ¢ siedey 020¢/€0/20 0500210 g
(YA A soueusjulel g siieday 020¢2/SL/L0 ¥0S.1L g

jueg elqunjod 0186 - MS - 800) dONN 0zoc/eLico 1ZL9 qo8yD-juid |iig

unowy pled UNO29Y sweN ajeq wnN adA)
0Z0¢ Auenigag
__Nu.wﬂ v—O&-._U 02/20/g0

}ou3sIq 241 Ylod MS Wd 6121



6§G'8¢€C- vioL
18°G1- so||ddng |e1suan)
VA NA aoueusjule % sieday
6.°0L- doueUSBUIBI % slieday
00°0§- S99 |euolssajoid/ieba - Gop9
8.6L1- sal|ddng jejsua9)
jueg elquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 11SIq 841 A3(|eA Isam 0202/€1L/20 LELY ¥39yd
08'G¥- sal|ddng |esauan)
00'€96- $994 |euolssajoid/|ebe - Got9
00°¢s- S99 |euoissajold/|eba - gopg
95y QouBUSUEN ¥ siieday
0S°Cl- s9||ddng |e1ausn)
jueg elquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 JoUISIg uoijaajold alld [eany uepuaysg 0z0zZ/gLieo 0€19 323yd
66'29G 't~ V1oL
GG'Z9G'v- SoUBUBUIE B sileday 6102/82/1L1 €13 g
jueg elquinjod 0186 - MS - 8001 juawdinbz yuoN aniy 0zoz/eLizo 6219 ¥o9Yyo-jud li'g
00°00z-
00°001- s834 |euo|ssajold/eba - Gop9 0202/60/20 gsd4
0000}~ s9a4 [euoissajoid/iebs - gov9 020¢/60/10 uer
jueg eiquinjod 0+86 - MS - 800} auljweans 0202/¢1120 8zZ1L9 Yo9ayd-jud li'g
00°60.- V10l
00°Lle- $994 |euoissajoid/eba - Gov9
00'¥6- $894 |euOISS8joid/ieba - Gop9 0coc/Le/Lo g
jueg elquinjod 0486 - MS - 8001 0711 MoH s0edg 0202/€Liz0 219 3¥I9Yyd- jwd li'g
junowy pied Jjunoasy aweN a)eq wnN adAL
0z0zZ Aeniga4

l1e3od %29y
oLgsiIq adid qjod MS

02/20/€0
INd 6121



g abey

00°0¢ge- Iv1i0olL
00°0€e- uofleonp3 % |aAel | 0c0¢/verzo Juod g
jueg eiquinjod 0186 - MS - 800L  uoBauQ jo uoneossy spousIq [e1dedg 0202/9¢2/20 €19 ¥o8yo-jud li'g
L EevsLG- Ivliol
Ly EveLG- S8DIAI8S |ENJOBIUOD - €919
jueg eiquin|od 0186 - MS - 8001 JoHIsIg uonodajold aald [eJny ueplaysg 0coe/eLizo [ANR:] 393y
unowy pled UNOIY awenN ajeg wnpn adA)

020z Areniqo4
rejyaqg 329y
jolsiq adid yjod MS

0zZ/c0/€0
Wd 6L:2L



=6.ey

sjawied [l pPevojesia Bl PRWRIE pIPR|0IUn

syodeau ysodap Ajyjuow 0} 2|12u02al Jou [Im Aay] ‘sebieya s yjuow yoea o} A|Joaslp ajejal UMOYS SJUNOWE ||y

6L'£91'6¥2 68°59¢ '~ €0°2v0'169- 16'5.8'8- 8/°286'891~ 09°626'6S¥'l 828
% 6% 16'6ZL'6L % 0 000 %8E  1S'20S°19- % 0 000 % ¢l zs'zle'sl- 00°0L6'651 18 0z uer
%eC  VL8LY'ST % 0 000 %¥r 6620905 % 0 000 % €€ L9'v59'L€- OV’ 9EL'ELL 99 61 28Q
%0E  OL'€E9'0€ % 0 000 % 6€ 19'vL0'0p- % L 00°055- % 1€ 68'295'L€- 09092201 99 61 AON
%Lz 0T'hLT'ee % b 0z'€z8’)- % ¥ 18'06¥'5S- % 0 00°0S1- % BC 61°G29've- 00'125'szl €L 61 100
% ¥l  8p'E9Z'6) % S PO'SLV'9- %Py  2C'8GE'6S- % } 00°05¥'}- % 9¢€ 9z°€02'61- 00°0G2'GEL Z8 6l dog
% 02 LO°gEV'ET % ¢ 91'8¢6°}- %0F  V¥8'V65'9- % 1 1¥'280°L- % BE zg'18e - 00682'LIL 59 61 bny
% 0L 186182} % € 5888V %8%  LE'EVT'EY- % } ¥8'2£9°}- % LE €1°929'8- 0Z'299'0€} €L 6l I
% 6 06°269°0} % G 89°L00°9- % 0§ 88'€/5'29- % | 00926~ % 9¢ ¥6°€LE'Sr 0v'195'GZ) (43 gl unr
% 9 br'186°L % 9 86118 % 89 18'G18'8.- % b 09'688'I- % 62 LG'8Z6'8E- 0Z'LEL'SEL 08 61 Aep
% 8 gcyio'e % ¢ 82’621 ¢ % 95 ZE'€89'65" % 0 00°0S1- % v€ ze'118'0e- 02'882'904 29 6} idy
%0 00'GLL % L ¥vovs's- %SS  18'vL0'6h % 0 00°G4- % 6¢€ 6¥'655 ' ve- 08'799'68 1S 61 Jeiy
% L- 89'82.'L- %S o¥'60L'G- % G5 ¥LL8L '¥9- % 0 00°00S- % ¥ v1'288'Li- 00'¥¥5'91LL 19 61 924
%  Buipuad % pajosjjooun %  pamojjesig % Paald % sjuswhed  sabieyd s}joIL  yuop

A3|leA 1S9 Japiaold

Ao|IBA 1S9M Auedwo)

0 S3DI0AU|

0202/LE/1L0 OIS JO 318

6102/L0/20 0IAIBS JO 91eq

SOLLSILVLS NOILO3TI0D TVNNNVY

Aajlep 1sop

0202/S/E



| jJUswiele)s 0} Pajioundal SSJeIIPU| A

68'8Ly'28  $((010) $|9zSL $ [(98vz9'6yL)  $|960€0'221$ | €9°2€6'60L  $ sfejol
68'8L6'¢ $10L08- |926L8 00°000°G¥$- 1£'6¢6'1$ 9¢'706'9Y $ 0v95/dIOT
00005'€8  $|00°0$ 00'0$ 98'729'v01$- 65'160'GC1$ | L2'€€0°E9 $ bupioay) yueg sn
JONVIVE | S33d4 | 1STHILINI| TVMVHAHLIM | 11SOd3d | IONVIvE

020Z ‘6z Aienigad
Bunesiy pieog 0zoz Yole Jo4 aouejeg pun4 uodsy ysed

}oUysIg o114 AS|IDA JsOM




West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

February 2020
TOTAL
Income
INCOME
600 Current Taxes 1,486.76
610 Previous Taxes 461.00
615 Interest 66.87
620 Ambulance User Fees 74,787.07
625 FireMed 225.00
Total INCOME 77,026.70
Total Income $77,026.70
GROSS PROFIT $77,026.70
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
807 Dispatch Fees 1,836.42
808 Insurance 26,302.00
812 Professional Services 4,906.19
814 Misc. Expenses 820.01
826 Utilities 3,160.86
835 Medical Supplies 3,255.32
Contractual Services 36,843.92
Equipment 510.00
General Supplies 1,381.11
PPE -2,034.79
Repairs & Maintenance 13,563.38
Travel & Education 45.10
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 90,589.52
PAYROLL EXPENSES
725 MEDICAL INS 6,232.94
Employment Insurance 122.68
Federal Taxes 941/944 14,636.59
P.ERS. '8,309.56
Salaries 32,640.27
State Taxes (Employes) 3,666.75
Total PAYROLL EXPENSES 65,608.79
Total Expenses $156,198.31
NET OPERATING INCOME $-79,171.61
NET INCOME $-79,171.61

Cash Basis Monday, March 2, 2020 06:28 PM GMT-08:00 n



e 00:80-LNO Wd 22:90 0Z0Z ‘Z UdJeW ‘Aepuojy siseq yseQ

% 0S°LLL 9.'86%'01- 00'000'09 9.°86V'0L aoueusjulel B siieday
% vL€0L 08°€.9- 00'000'8} 08'c.9'8l ddd
% 00°0S 00°000°01 00700002 00°000°01 S8SsBeydINd WelnH
% G8°9G 6£'882'01 00°000's2 19 LigYl sa|iddng [eleusr)
% 989 91°206'v1L 00°000'9} ¥8°260°L awdinbg
% §9°'G9 eL'es6'lel 00°000'SS€ L2 9v0‘cee S8JIAI8G [ENJOBIIU0D
% €8°LS 85°65.'V 1 00°000'GE grove'oe sel/ddng [eoipsy SE8
% 69'6L 00'66%'9 00°000°2e 00°105's2 salmN 9¢e
% £v'99 20°.8€'Y 000000} £6°2r9's sasuadx3 "0SIN v 18
% &L00€ 0v°081'05- 00°000's2 0¥'081'SL . SaJIAIRg [euolssejold g18
% ¢8'6L 00290°/ 00°000'S€E 00'8¢€6°/2 eouBINsSu| 808
%9119 £8'G18°Cl 00°000'ce LI'¥8L02 sea4 yoledsiq /08
S30OIAHIS B TVIHILVN
sesuadxg
% vL'L9 S'811'809% 00°000'588°L$ 66'188°9/2°1$ 1140Hd SSOHY
% YL L9 Sh'8L1'809% 00°000'588°1$ G5'188'9/2'1$ ewoduj [eloL
00°G- 00°'G L-awodu| juswAed yses paliddeun
% L1°29 16'82129S 00°000'01S‘L 60°LL8'L16 JNOONI el
00°E¥8°0L- 00°er8°0L s[eg uswdinby g9
% LEVY 91'886'60€ 00°000°0SS v8LL0'YYe S9JIAISS [BINIOBIUOD 0E9
% ¢S’} 06'6€2'6¥ 00°000°05 0L09L Snosue||adsiy /29
00°69¢‘9- 00°g9¢g‘9 - PeN8llj G29
% SL'v9 9e°/S1'622 00000059 ¥9°2v8°'0ey se84 JosM sduenquy 029
26'86.c- 26'86.°C isoidlu} 619
% 08°60¢ €0°06¥'G- 00°000°S £0°067°01 soxe] snoindid 019
% €.°86 124142 00°000'GSe 96°65.°15¢ sexe] aund 009
INOONI
% €L°/8 ¥S5¥66'GY 00°000'G.€ 9¥'500°'62¢E soueleq Buuuibeg 45
awoou|
139ang 40 % ONINIVINIH 13vand avniov
1oL

020z Ateruged - 610z AInpe
18d 02Ad - 0202 6102 Ad :SIVNLOV "SA 139ang

JouIsIq adi- AsjeA 1S9



(44

00:80-LWO Wd 22:90 0202 ' YoJelN ‘Aepuoly siseg ysep

%000 86°009'21L1-$ 00°0$ B6'009°LL1$ INOONI 13N
%000 86'009°ZL1-$ 000$ 86'009°LL1$ INODNI ONILYHIO 13N
% 05°'19 ev'6l.'s2/$ 00°000'¢88‘L$ 15°082'651'1$ sesuedx3 101
00°000'52 00°000'G2 fousbunuonz
00°000°GZ 00°000'SZ aduefeg pun4 buipu3 pajeudosddeun
000 000 esuedx3 JuawAed ||ig yseo psiddeun
% £9°9G 16°899'6LY 00°000'904°L 60" 1¥£°929 SISNIJXT TIOHAVd [EIoL
% 2P'SL 18°226°2 00°000°0¢ 61°229'22 dwo? s sxiom
¥1°/9€'0¢€- ¥L19g'08 (eefoldw3) sexe) elels
% S¥'0F 2GEE9'LEP 00°000'GE.L 8998262 Sele[eg [ej0 ]
% €612 15'9€80'6S 00°000'08 6'€96°01 JuslesINquIIBY JSSIUN|OA
% 18’y 10°/65°86€ 00°000'589 66'20v'982 sauees 0959
salees
% 16729 09'205°8¢ 00°000°02 1 ov'Z6v'18 'S'd'3'd
¥6'665- ¥6'665 ysiuren
% £8'691 04'8£0°9b- 00°000°0Z 0'810°OL1 ¥v6/1¥6 Soxe] [elepad
% LE8E| oLese- 00°000°L 01'e8e’L soueInsy| JuswAoldwg
% S6'0G 9'6.5°EL 00°000°0S | yS0gy'9L SNi Tv2IQaw Se.
SISNIdXT TIOHAVd
% 69'8L 2570809tk 00"000'629 81'6€6'2E9 SIDIAHIS 2 TVIHILVN [EloL
% 08" 1L eLsle'y 00°000'SL 82'¥2L0L uoieonpg B (oA
139an49 40 % ONINIVNIY 13sang IVNLOV

1oL




West Valley Fire District

CHECK DETAIL
February 2020
DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 US Bank
02/04/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -3,648.44
January payroll taxes 3,648.44
02/05/2020 Expense IRS -14,604.45
January payroll taxes 14,604.45
02/12/2020 Check Online Intuit Supplies Group -359.98
500 checks/envelopes 359.98
02/12/2020 Expense PERS January 2020 -2,412.08
January 2020 2,412.08
02/12/2020 Expense PERS -5,897.48
January 2020 5,897.48
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) Online NW Natural St8 -598.33
-598.33
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) Online Verizon Wireless cell phones -649.90
-649.90
02/13/2020 Check 5137 Chemeketa Community College K01151105 Hewes, Haden -1,300.00
Winter term schotarship 1,300.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5145 OFDDA duses -1,000.00
-1,000.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5153 Streamline website -400.00
-400.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5155 The Bulletin Board advertising -30.00
-30.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5136 Carquest Of Sheridan R&M -22.07
-22.07
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5138 City Of Dallas R&M -3,579.68
-3,579.68
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5139 City of Willamina St8 -246.76
-246.76
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5140 Gramer Heating and Cooling, Inc. St8 -6,537.00
-6,537.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5141 Grand Ronde Sanitary District St 82 -40.00
-40.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5142 Industrial Welding Supply, Inc oxygen -21.00
-21.00
02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5143 Les Schwab tires M182 -817.34

Monday, March 2, 2020 06:09 PM GMT-08:00

1/4



DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
-817.34

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5144 Mishler Towing R&M -200.00
-200.00

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5146 SDIS health ins. -6,232.94
-6,232.94

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5147 Sheldon Oil Company fuel -1,888.46
-1,888.46

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5148 Sheridan Building Materials R&M -9.68
-9.68

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5149 Sheridan Fire Distirct Contractual Jan. 2020 -36,843.92
-36,843.92

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5151 Skyberg Lumber R&M -24.16
-24.16

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5152 Special Districts Insurance Services liability/auto renewal -26,302.00
-26,302.00

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5154 Teleflex LLC EMS supplies -610.50
-610.50

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5156 thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp. qgtrly service agreement -631.00
-531.00

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5157 Yamhill Communications Agency dispatch -1,836.42
-1,836.42

02/13/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5158 Zoll Medical Corporation EMS supplies -1,351.50
-1,351.50

02/13/2020 Check 5150 Sheridan Fire Distirct misc bills -5,048.24
Walter E Nelson 1/10/2020 246.83

Microsoft 1/11/2020 143.04

Life-Assist 1/13/2020 738.85

Costco 1/14/2020 17.18

Walter E Nelson 1/17/2020 83.61

MSDS Online 1/21/2020 963.00

Life-Assist 1/24/2020 464.05

Life-Assist 1/28/2020 16.50

Complete Wireless 1/28/2020 1,924.22

Life-Assist 1/30/2020 450.96

02/14/2020 Check Online AFLAC MED Payroll deduction -77.52
-47.88

-29.64

02/14/2020 Bill Payment (Check) Online Portland General Electric St8 -1,494.45
-1,494.45

02/18/2020 Bill Payment (Check) Online Portland General Electric St82 -31.08
-31.08

02/18/2020 Check Online US Bank 12/20/119-1/21/20 -13,160.19
Hertel CC -1,244.20

Schulze CC -5,668.49

Monday, March 2, 2020 06:08 PM GMT-08:00

2/4



DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Hoxie CC -152.04

Crowe CC -5,307.95

Mock CC -242.03

Thomas CC -645.48

02/18/2020 Expense HEWES, HADEN -175.41
Dec 175.41

02/19/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5159 Systems Design West EMS Dec. 2019 -1,603.15
-1,603.15

02/20/2020 Bill Payment (Check) Online Recology Western Oregon St8 -100.34
-100.34

02/21/2020 Bill Payment (Check) Online Sierra Springs coffee -269.99
-269.99

02/24/2020 Bill Payment (Check) 5160 State of Oregon Employment Department 4th QTR 2019 SUTA -122.68
-122.68

02/25/2020 Expense Oregon Department of Revenue -18.31
SWT 18.31

02/26/2020 Expense IRS -32.14
payroll taxes 32.14

02/27/2020 Expense Intuit Complete Payroll 2/26-3/26-2020 -115.00
2/26-3/26-2020 115.00

02/27/2020 Expense VAUBLE, RYAN. -2,972.82
Feb 2,972.82

02/27/2020 Expense ALGUIRE, JACOB. -3,193.76
Feb 3,193.76

02/27/2020 Expense PAYNE, JAY. -3,248.68
Feb 3,248.68

02/27/2020 Expense WOODS, MICHAELA -3,255.75
Feb 3,255.75

02/27/2020 Expense HOY, McKENNA -3,267.82
Feb 3,267.82

02/27/2020 Expense HINES, ERIC -3,447.52
Feb 3,447.52

02/27/2020 Expense WALTERS, COOPER -3,5612.65
Feb 3,512.65

02/27/2020 Expense SESSA, JAKOB -3,723.51
Feb 3,723.51

02/27/2020 Expense TIGNER, TAMI. -4,642.35
Feb 4,542.35

02/28/2020 Check 5162 Department of Justice 410000000372703 -514.00
Payroll deduction -514.00

02/28/2020 Check 5161 Department of Justice 410000000187701 -16.00

Monday, March 2, 2020 06:09 PM GMT-08:00

3/4



DATE TRANSACTION TYPE NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Payroll deduction -16.00
02/28/2020 Check 5163 |AFF Local #4861 9 employees (Feb. 2020) -630.00
February 2020 -630.00

1004 GF LGIP/5640
02/03/2020 Check Service Charge -0.10
0.10

Monday, March 2, 2020 06:08 PM GMT-08:00

44



POLICY 103 — POLICY MANUAL
103.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

' T 'The Policy Manual of the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts is
hereby established and shall be referred to as the Policy Manual or the manual. The manual is a
statement of the current policies, rules and guidelines of this agency. All members are expected to
conform to the provisions of this manual.

All prior and existing policies, manuals, orders and regulations that are in conflict with this manual are
rescinded, except to the extent that portions of the existing manuals, procedures, orders and other
regulations that have not been included herein shall remain in effect where they do not conflict with the
provisions of this manual.

103.2 POLICY

Except where otherwise expressly stated, the provisions of this manual shall be considered as guidelines.
It is recognized that fire and rescue work is not always predictable and circumstances may arise that
warrant departure from these guidelines. It is the intent of this manual to be viewed using an objective
standard, taking into consideration the sound discretion entrusted to the members of this agency under

the circumstances reasonably available at the time of any incident.
103.2.1 DISCLAIMER

The provisions contained in the Policy Manual are not intended to create an employment contract nor any
employment rights or entitiements. The policies contained within this manual are for the internal use of
the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts and shall not be construed to
create a higher standard or duty of care for civil or criminal liability against the City and District, its officials
or members. Violations of any provision of any policy contained within this manual shall only form the
basis for agency administrative action, training or discipline. The Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW
Polk/West Valley Fire Districts reserves the right to revise any policy content, in whole or in part.

103.2.2 SEVERABILITY

In the event that any term or provision of this Policy Manual is declared illegal, invalid or unenforceable by
any court orany federal or state government agency, the remaining terms and provisions that are not
affected shall remain in full force and effect. If any provision of the Policy Manual is found to be in conflict
with a local, state or federal law, City and District policy or collective bargaining agreement, such law, City
and District policy or collective bargaining agreement shall take precedence over that provision of the
Policy Manual.

In the event that any of the terms or provisions of the Policy Manual are determined to conflict with any
portion of a collective bargaining agreement, the Agency will seek to resolve the conflict.

103.3 AUTHORITY

The Fire Chief shall be considered the ultimate authority for the content and adoption of the provisions of
this manual and shall ensure compliance with all applicable federal, state and local laws. The Fire Chief
or the authorized designee is authorized to issue Departmental Directives, which shall modify those
provisions of the manual to which they pertain. Departmental Directives shall remain in effect until such
time as they may be permanently incorporated into the manual.



103.4 DEFINITIONS

The following words and terms shall have these assigned meanings throughout the Policy Manual, unless
itis apparent from the content that they have a different meaning:

Adult - Any person 18 years of age orolder.

City and District - The City and District of Dallas Fire & EMS, Sheridan Fire Dist, SW Polk Fire Dist,
West Valley Fire Dist.

Civilian - Employees and volunteers who are not engaged in fire suppression as part of their primary
duties.

Agency/DF&EMS/SFD/SWP/WVFD - The Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire
Districts.

Employee - Any person employed by the Agency.

Fire Code - 2019 edition of the Intemational Fire Code with amendments as adopted by the State of
Oregon (OAR 837-040-0010; OAR 837-040-0020).

Firefighter/Sworn, appointed, or elected - Those members, regardless of rank, who perform fire
suppression duties as part of their primary duties as sworn, appointed, or elected members of the Dallas

Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts.

Health and Safety Officer - Members designated by the Fire Chief as responsible forthe administration
of health and safety-related programs and policies for the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West
Valley Fire Districts. The Fire Chief shall assume responsibility for health and safety-related policy and

program administration if there is no designee.
Manual - The Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts Policy Manual.

May - Indicates a permissive, discretionary, or conditional action.

Member - Any person who is employed or appointed by the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW
Polk/West Valley Fire Districts, including:

Full- and part-time employees

e Sworn, appointed, or elected firefighters
Reserve firefighters

o Civilian employees

e Volunteers

On-duty - Member status during the period when he/she is actually engaged in the performance of
his/her assigned duties.

Order - A written or verbal instruction issued by a superior.
Rank - The title of the classification held by a firefighter.

Shall or will - Indicates a mandatory action.



Should - Indicates a generally required or expected action, absent a rational basis for failing to conform.

Supervisor - A person in a position of authority regarding hiring, transfer, suspension, promotion,
discharge, assignment, reward, or discipline of other agency members, directing the work of other
members, or having the authority to adjust grievances. The supervisory exercise of authority may not be
merely routine or clerical in nature but requires the use of independent judgment.

The term "supervisor” may also include any person (e.g., firefighterin-charge, lead or senior worker)

given responsibility for the direction of the work of others without regard to a formal job title, rank or
compensation.

103.5 DISTRIBUTION OF THE POLICY MANUAL

An electronic version of the Policy Manual will be made available to all members on the agency network
forviewing and printing. No changes shall be made to the manual without authorization from the Fire

Chief or the authorized designee.
Each member shall acknowledge that he/she has been provided access to, and has had the opportunity

to review, the Policy Manual and Departmental Directives. Members shall seek clarification as needed
from an appropriate supervisor for any provisions that they do not fully understand.

103.6 PERIODIC REVIEW OF THE POLICY MANUAL
The Fire Chief will ensure that the Policy Manual is periodically reviewed and updated as necessary.

103.7 REVISIONS TO POLICIES

All revisions to the Policy Manual will be provided to each member on or before the date the policy
becomes effective. Each member will be required to acknowledge that he/she has reviewed the revisions

and shall seek clarification from an appropriate supervisor as needed.
Members are responsible for keeping informed of all Policy Manual revisions.

Each Deputy Chief of Operations will ensure that members under his/her command are aware of any
Policy Manual revision. '

All agency members suggesting revision of the contents of the Policy Manual shall forward their written
suggestions to their supervisors, who will consider the recommendations and forward them to the

command staff as appropriate.



POLICY 903 — COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
903.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

This policy provides general guidelines to assist in minimizing the risk of agency members contracting
and/or spreading communicable diseases.

903.1.1 DEFINITIONS

Definitions related to this policy include:

Communicable disease - A human disease caused by microorganisms that are present in and
transmissible through human blood, bodily fluid, tissue, or by breathing or coughing. These diseases
commonly include but are not limited to hepatitis B virus (HBV), HIV, and tuberculosis.

Exposure - When an eye, the mouth, a mucous membrane, or norrintact skin comes into contact with
blood or other potentially infectious materials, or when these substances are injected orinfused under the
skin; when an individual is exposed to a person who has a disease that can be passed through the air by
talking, sneezing, or coughing (i.e., tuberculosis), or the individual is in an area that was occupied by such
a person. Exposure only includes those instances that occur due to a member's position at the Dallas Fire
& EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts (see the exposure control plan for futher details
to assist in identifying whether an exposure has occurred).

903.2 POLICY

The Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Vailey Fire Districts is committed to providing a safe
work environment forits members. Members should be aware that they are ultimately responsible for their

own health and safety.

903.3 EXPOSURE CONTROL OFFICER

The Health and Safety Officer shall serve as the agency's Exposure Control Officer (ECO). The ECO
shall develop an exposure control plan that includes:

a. Exposure prevention and decontamination procedures.

b. Procedures forwhen and how to obtain medical attention in the event of an exposure or
suspected exposure.

c. The provision that agency members will have no-cost access to the appropriate personal
protective equipment (PPE) (e.g., gloves, face masks, eye protection, pocket masks) that is
appropriate for each member’s position and risk of exposure.

d. Compliance with all relevant laws or regulations related to communicable diseases, including:

1. Complying with the Oregon Safe Employment Act (ORS 654.001 et seq.).

2. Responding to requests and notifications regarding exposures covered under the Ryan
White law (42 USC § 300ff-133; 42 USC § 300ff-136).

3. Engineering and work practice controls, including safer medical devices, such as sharps
(OAR 437-002-1030).

4. Exposure control plan contents and precautions in 29 CFR 1910.1030, including

bloodbome pathogen precautions (OAR 437-002-0360).

The ECO should also act as the liaison with the Oregon Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OR-OSHA) and may request voluntary compliance inspections. The ECO should
periodically, at a minimum annually, review and update the exposure control plan and review

implementation of the plan.



903.4 EXPOSURE PREVENTION AND MITIGATION
903.4.1 GENERAL PRECAUTIONS

All members are expected to use good judgment and follow training and procedures related to mitigating
the risks associated with communicable disease. This includes but is not limited to:

a. Stocking disposable gloves, antiseptic hand cleanser, CPR masks, or other specialized
equipment in the work area oragency vehicle, as applicable.

b. Wearing agency-approved disposable gloves when contact with blood, other potentially infectious
materials, mucous membranes, and non-intact skin can be reasonably anticipated.

c. Washing hands immediately or as soon as feasible afterremoval of gloves orother PPE.

d. Treating all human blood and bodily fluids/tissue as if it is known to be infectious fora
communicable disease.

e. Using an appropriate barrier device when providing CPR.

f. Using a face mask or shield if it is reasonable to anticipate an exposure to an airbome
transmissible disease.

g. Decontaminating non-disposable equipment (e.g., laryngoscope, firefighting gloves, clothing,
portable radio) as soon as possible if the equipment is a potential source of exposure.

1. Clothing that has been contaminated by blood or other potentially infectious materials
shall be removed immediately or as soon as feasible and stored/decontaminated
appropriately.

h. Handling all sharps and items that cut or puncture (e.g., needles, broken glass, razors, knives)
cautiously and using puncture-resistant containers for their storage and/or transportation.

i. Avoiding eating, drinking, smoking, applying cosmetics orlip balm, orhandling contact lenses
where there is a reasonable likelihood of exposure.

j. Disposing of biohazardous waste appropriately or labeling biohazardous material properly when it
is stored.

003.4.2 IMMUNIZATIONS

Members who could be exposed to HBV due to their positions may receive the HBV vaccine and any
routine booster at no cost (29 CFR 1910.1030; OAR 437-002-0360).

Other preventive, no-cost immunizations shall be provided to members who are at risk of contracting a
communicable disease if such preventive immunization is available and is medically appropriate. A
member shall not be required to be immunized unless such immunization is otherwise required by federal

or state law, rule, or regulation (ORS 433.416).

903.5 POST-EXPOSURE
903.5.1 INITIAL POST-EXPOSURE STEPS

Members who experience an exposure or suspected exposure shall:

a. Begin decontamination procedures immediately (e.g., wash hands and any other skin with soap
and water, flush mucous membranes with water).

b. Obtain medical attention as appropriate.

¢. Notify asupervisoras soon as practicable.

903.5.2 REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The supervisor on-duty shall investigate every exposure that occurs as soon as possible following the
incident. The supervisorshall ensure the following information is documented:



Name and Social Security number of the members exposed

Date, incident number, and time of the incident

Location of the incident

Potentially infectious materials involved and the source of exposure (e.g., identification of the
person who may have been the source)

Work being done during exposure

How the incident occurred or was caused

PPE in use at the time of the incident

Actions taken post-event (e.g., clean-up, notifications)

ao oo

Taemo

The supervisor shall advise the member that disclosing the identity and/or infectious status of a source to
the public or to anyone who is not involved in the follow-up process is prohibited. The supervisor should
complete the incident documentation in conjunction with other reporting requirements that may apply (see

the On-Duty Injuries and lliness and Injury Prevention Program policies).
903.5.3 MEDICAL CONSULTATION, EVALUATION, AND TREATMENT

Agency members shall have the opportunity to have a confidential medical evaluation immediately after
an exposure and follow-up evaluations as necessary.

The ECO should request a written opinion/evaluation from the treating medical professional that contains
only the following information:

a. Whether the member has been informed of the results of the evaluation.
b. Whether the member has been notified of any medical conditions resulting from exposure to
blood or other potentially infectious materials which require further evaluation or treatment.

No other information should be requested or accepted by the ECO.

903.5.4 COUNSELING

The Agency shall provide the member, and his/her family if necessary, the opportunity for counseling and
consultation regarding the exposure,

903.5.5 SOURCE TESTING

Testing a person for communicable diseases when that person was the source of an exposure should be
done when it is desired by the exposed member or when it is otherwise appropriate. Source testing is the
responsibility of the ECO. If the ECO is unavailable to seek timely testing of the source, it is the
responsibility of the exposed member’s supervisorto ensure testing is sought.

Source testing may be achieved by:

a. Obtaining consent from the individual,

b. Contacting the Oregon Health Authority to seek voluntary consent for source testing for HV (ORS
433.085).

c. Petitioning fora court order to compel source testing for HIV or other communicable disease, as
defined by ORS 431A.005, if a good faith effort to obtain voluntary consent is requested fromthe
source person and not obtained (ORS 433.080; ORS 431A.570).

d. Performing a blood draw on a patient who is unconscious or otherwise unable to give consent, if
an emergency medical services provider receives a needlestick injury during treatment and all of
the following apply (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 476, § 1)

1. The patient is not expected to rapidly regain consciousness or the ability to consent.



2. There is no one immediately available to provide consent on behalf of the patient.
3. The emergency medical services provider will benefit from knowing the results of the test.

Test results obtained through option (d) shall not be shared with law enforcement agencies (2019 Oregon
Laws, c. 476, § 1).

Since there is the potential for overlap between the different manners in which source testing may occur,
the ECO is responsible for coordinating the testing to prevent unnecessary or duplicate testing.

The ECO should seek the consent of the individual for testing and consult the City and/or District Attorney
to discuss other options when no statute exists for compelling the source of an exposure to undergo

testing if he/she refuses.
903.6 CONFIDENTIALITY OF REPORTS

Medical information shall remain in confidential files and shall not be disclosed to anyone without the
member's written consent (except as required by law). Test results from persons who may have been the

source of an exposure are to be kept confidential as well.



1041.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this policy is to provide general guidance for managing unpaid leave for eligible
employees for qualified medical and family reasons, including (29 USC § 2612; ORS 659A.159):

e The birth, adoption, orfoster care placement of a child.

e To care foran immediate family member (spouse, child, or parent) with a serious health
condition. Under state law, family member also includes same-sex registered domestic partner,
parent-in-law, grandparent, and grandchild (ORS 659A.150; OAR 839-009-0210).

When an employee is unable to work because of his/her own serious health condition.
To care foraspouse, son, daughter, parent, or next of kin who is a service member of the United
States Armed Forces and who has a serious injury orillness incurred in the line of duty.

o To care fora child of an employee who is ill, injured or has a condition that is not a serious health
condition but requires home care (ORS 659A.159).

¢ Death of a family member (ORS 659A.159).

This policy does not address all possible situations and circumstances that may arise when an employee
requests leave for family or medical reasons. As these leave situations arise, supervisors should consult
with the Department of Human Resources or legal counsel to obtain specific guidance regarding leave
rights and obligations.

Nothing in this policy supersedes any provision of any collective bargaining agreement, civil service or
other local rule, orany law that provides greater family or medical leave rights.

1041.1.1 DEFINITIONS

Definitions related to this policy include:

Child - A child under 18 years of age, or 18 years of age orolder who is incapable of self-care because of
a mental or physical disability (29 USC § 2611; 29 CFR 825.102; 29 CFR 825.122). An employee’s child
is one for whom the employee has actual day-to-day responsibility for care and inciudes a biological,
adopted, orfoster child; stepchild; or a child for whom the employee is standing in loco parentis (in place
of a parent).

For purposes of OFLA, an employee’s child may be a minor or adult when leave is taken fora serious
health condition, sick child leave, or death of a family member (OAR 839-009-0210(7)).

FMLA - The federal Family and Medical Leave Act (29 USC § 2601 et seq.).
OFLA - The Oregon Family Leave Act (ORS 659A.150 et seq.).

Qualified health care professional - A physician, surgeon, doctor of osteopathy, podiatrist, dentist,
psychologist, optometrist, nurse practitioner, nurse midwife, clinical social worker, or physician assistant
duly licensed and authorized to practice medicine; chiropractors for some purposes; any health care
provider from whom the agency benefits plan will accept certification of the existence of a serious health
condition to substantiate a claim for benefits (29 CFR 825.125).

Spouse - The person with whom an employee has entered into a maiage defined or recognized by the
location in which the marriage was entered into (29 USC § 2611(13); 29 CFR 825.102; 29 CFR
825.122). For purposes of OFLA, Oregon recognizes individuals who have lawfully established a civil
union, domestic partnership, or similar relationship under the laws of any state (OAR 839-009-0210(21)).



POLICY 1041- FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE

1041.2 POLICY

It is the policy of the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts to manage
unpaid leave for eligible employees for qualified medical and family reasons in compliance with federal
and state law and any applicable collective bargaining agreement.

1041.3 FMLA-ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES

Employees are eligible for FMLA after working for the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West
Valley Fire Districts for at least one year and completing 1,250 hours over the 12 months prior to the
commencement of the leave (29 USC § 2611; 29 CFR 825.110). Employees may not be eligible forleave

if there are less than 50 other employees within 75 miles of the employee’s work site.

1041.3.1 OFLA-ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES

Employees are eligible for OFLA after working for the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West
Valley Fire Districts for 180 days preceding the leave and have worked for at least an average of 25 hours
per week during the 180-day period. Employees may not be eligible for OFLA |eave if there are less than

25 employees (ORS 659A.153; ORS 659A.156). The following exceptions apply under OFLA:

a. For parental leave, employees are eligible after being employed for 180 days, without regard for
the number of hours worked per week.
b. For Oregon Military Family Leave, eligible employees must work an average of 20 hours per

week (ORS 659A.090).
1041.4 TYPE AND DURATION OF LEAVE

Generally, eligible employees are entitled under FMLA/OFLA to 12 work weeks of unpaid leave during a
12-month period (29 USC § 2612; 29 CFR 825.100; ORS 659A.162). Up to 26 weeks of unpaid leave
during a single 12-month period may be available to care for certain injured military service members. The
12-month period is measured backward from the date leave is taken and continuously with each
additional leave day taken.

1041.4.1 SERIOUS HEALTH CONDITIONS

Eligible employees may take up to 12 weeks of leave to care for a spouse, child, or parent with a serious
health condition or when the employee is unable to work because of his/her own serious health condition

(29 USC § 2612(a)(1); 29 CFR 825.200).

Under state law, eligible employees may take up to 12 weeks to care for a family member, including a
same-sex registered domestic partner, parent-in-law, grandparent, or grandchild, with a serious health
condition or when the employee is unable to work because of his/her own serious health condition (ORS
659A.159; ORS 659A.162).

If both spouses, including a state-registered domestic partner, are employed by the Dallas Fire & EMS
and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts, the combined number of work weeks to carefor a sick
parent is limited to 12 work weeks during any 12-month period (29 USC § 2612(f); 29 CFR 825.201).

Generally, a serious health conditionis an illness, injury, impairment, or physical or mental condition that
involves (29 USC § 2611; 29 CFR 825.113):



= An ovemight stay in a hospital, hospice, or residential medical care facility (29 CFR 825.114;
ORS 659A.150).

o Continuing treatment by a qualified health care professional due to a serious health condition of
more than three full consecutive calendar days (29 CFR 825.115(a)).

e Any period of incapacity due to pregnancy complications or prenatal care (29 CFR
825.115(b); ORS 659A.150).

e A chronic condition which requires treatment (29 CFR 825.115(c)).

s« A permanent condition for which treatment may not be effective (such as Alzheimers or the
terminal stages of adisease) (29 CFR 825.115(d)).

e Any period of absence to receive multiple treatments, including any recovery period, either for
restorative surgery after an accident or other injury, or fora conditionthat would likely result in a
period of incapacity of more than three consecutive calendar days without medical intervention or
treatment (such as cancer chemotherapy or physical therapy for arthritis) (29 CFR 825.115(e)).

e Under OFLA, an iliness, disease, or condition that, in the medical judgment of the treating health
care provider, poses an imminent danger of death, is terminal in prognosis with a reasonable
possibility of death in the near future, or requires constant care (ORS 659A.150).

e Under OFLA, any period of absence for the donation of a body part, organ, ortissue, including
preoperative ordiagnostic services, surgery, post-operative treatment, and recovery (ORS
659A.150).

1041.4.2 PREGNANCY DISABILITY LEAVE

Employees who are disabled by preghancy may be entitled to a disability leave in addition to any
FMLA/OFLA leave. The duration of leave is dependent on the circumstances. The Agency shall deferto a
pregnant member's qualified health care professional in assessing the member's ability to work (ORS
659A.186).

1041.4.3 BIRTH OR PLACEMENT OF A CHILD

Eligible employees may take up to 12 weeks of leave for the birth, adoption, or foster care placement of a
child of the employee (29 USC § 2612; 29 CFR 825.200; ORS 659A.159). The leave must be concluded
within one year of the birth or placement of the child (29 CFR 825.120; 29 CFR 825.121; ORS 659A.159).

If both parents are employed by the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts,
the combined number of work weeks of leave, under FMLA, is limited to 12 work weeks during any 12-
month period (29 USC § 2612(f); 29 CFR 825.120; 29 CFR 825.121).

Under OFLA, if both parents are employed by the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley
Fire Districts, the eligible employees may each take up to 12 weeks of leave but not concurrently (ORS

659A.162).
1041.4.4 MILITARY EXIGENCY LEAVE

Eligible employees may take service member leave of up to 12 weeks for qualifying exigencies occurring
because a spouse, child, or parent is on covered active duty or has been notified of animpending order to
active duty (29 USC § 2612(a)(1)(E); 29 CFR 825.200). This type of leave is available to a family member
of aperson in the National Guard, Reserves, or members of the regular Armed Forces deployed to a
foreign country. Qualifying exigencies include (29 CFR 825.126):

e Addressing issues that arise from a short notice (seven or less days) deployment.
e Attending military events related to the active duty or call to duty.
e Attending family support or assistance programs.



e Making child care or educational arrangements or attending school activities arising from active
duty or a call to active duty.
Making financial and legal arrangements.

o Spending time with a military member who is on short-term rest-and-recuperation leave during a
period of deployment.

e Attending post-deployment activities.

e Addressing issues that arise from the death of a military member, such as making funeral
arrangements,

e Caring for amilitary employee’s parent who is incapable of self-care, such as providing care on
an immediate need basis or arranging for altemative care.

1041.4.5 MILITARY CAREGIVER LEAVE

Eligible employees may take up to 26 weeks of leave in a single 12-month period to care for a spouse,
son, daughter, parent, or next of kin who has incurred an injury orillness in the line of duty while on active
duty in the Armed Forces, provided that such injury orillness may render the family member medically

unfit to perform work (29 USC § 2612; 29 CFR 825.200).

Military caregiver leave is also available to family members of covered veterans who were members of
the Armed Forces, including the National Guard or Reserves, at any point in the five years preceding the
date on which the veteran undergoes medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy (29 USC § 2612; 29

CFR 825.127).

During the single 12-month period, employees are entitled to no more than a combined total of 26 weeks
of FMLA leave. In any case in which both spouses are employed by the Dallas Fire & EMS and
Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts, the combined number of work weeks of leave is limited to 26

work weeks during any 12-month period (29 USC § 2612(f); 29 CFR 825.127).

Service member FMLA leave runs concurrent with other leave entitlements provided under federal, state,
and local law. Where FMLA leave qualifies as both military caregiver leave and care for a family member
with a serious health condition, the leave will be designated as military caregiver leave first.

1041.4.6 MILITARY FAMILY LEAVE

During a period of military conflict, an eligible employee who is the spouse (including a same-sex
domestic partner) of a service member is entitled to 14 days of unpaid leave for each deployment when
the service member is called to active duty or is deployed. The leave is to be used prior to deployment or

when the service member is on leave from deployment (ORS 659A.093).

An employee who requests military family leave shall provide his/her supervisor with notice of the intent to
take leave within five business days of receiving official notice of an impending call or order to active duty
or a leave from deployment (ORS 659A.093).

Military family leave shall be included in the total amount of leave authorized under OFLA (ORS
659A.093).

1041.4.7 INTERMITTENT LEAVE

An employee may take leave forthe employee's own serious health condition, for the serious health
condition of the employee’s spouse, child, or parent, or to care for a covered service member with a
serious injury or illness, intermittently or on a reduced schedule if medically necessary, and if that medical
need can best be accommodated by an intermittent schedule as defined in federal law (29 USC §
2612(b);, 29 CFR 825.202; 29 CFR 825.124).



Leave due to a military exigency may be taken on an intermittent or reduced-leave schedule (29 CFR
825.202).

Intermittent leave for the birth, adoption, or foster care placement of a child is only available if granted at
the discretion of the Fire Chief, unless the employee has a serious health condition in connection with the
birth orif the newbom child has a serious health condition (29 CFR 825.120; 29 CFR 825.121).

Under state law, an employee who has previously qualified for and taken a portion of OFLA may have to
requalify as an eligible employee each time he/she begins additional OFLA leave within the same leave

year (OAR 839-009-0240).
Intermittent leave for any employee shall be tracked and calculated.
1041.5 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS WHILE ON LEAVE

While on leave, employees will continue to be covered by any group health insurance to the same extent
that coverage is provided while the employee is on the job (29 USC § 2614(c); 29 CFR 825.209).

However, employees will not continue to be covered under northealth benefit plans.

Employees are responsible for any health plan employee contributions while on leave (29 CFR

825.210; OAR 839-009-0270(6)). Employee contribution rates are subject to any change in rates that
occurs while the employee is on leave. If an employee fails to return to work after Hs/her leave

entitlement has been exhausted or expires, the Agency may recover its share of health plan premiums for
the entire leave period unless the employee does not return because of the continuation, recurrence or
onset of a serious health condition of the employee or his/her family member that would entitle the
employee to leave, or because of circumstances beyond the employee’s control (29 CFR 825.213). The
Agency may recover premiums through deduction from any sums (e.g., unpaid wages, vacation pay).

Employees may not eam additional time off while on unpaid leave.
1041.6 SUBSTITUTION OF PAID ACCRUED LEAVES

Subject to applicable collective bargaining agreements and civil service rules, employees are required to
exhaust all applicable paid leave before taking unpaid leave. Paid accrued leave includes vacation leave,
sick leave, personal leave and compensatory time eamed in lieu of overtime, pursuant to the Fair Labor
Standards Act, during FMLA and/or OFLA leave. Employees may not use paid accrued leave to extend

FMLA/OFLA |eave beyond 12 work weeks per year.
1041.7 USE OF FMLA/OFLA LEAVE
If an employee takes a leave of absence for any reason that is FMLA/OFLA qualifying, the Agency may

designate that non-FMLA/OFLA leave as running concurrently with the employee’s 12-week FMLA/OFLA
leave entitlement.

1041.8 PROCEDURES

The following procedures will apply for all employees requesting leave under FMLA/OFLA:

a. When a leave is requested for a medical or other FMLA/OFLA-related treatment appointment, the
employee must make a reasonable effort to schedule the appointment at a time that minimizes
disruption to the agency's operations (29 USC § 2612; 29 CFR 825.302; ORS 659A.168).



b. An employee who wishes to take FMLA/OFLA must provide his/her supervisorwith 30 days'
advanced notice when the leave is foreseeable or as soon as practicable, but not later than 24
hours if the need forleave is not foreseeable (29 USC § 2612; 29 CFR 825.302; 29 CFR
825.303; ORS 659A.165).

c. Atthe time of the request, the employee must complete an FMLA/OFLA request form.

Requests for medical leave shall be accompanied by a qualified health care professional statement,
including the date on which the serious health condition began and the estimated date of retum to work
(29 USC § 2613; 29 CFR 825.302).

Once the leave is requested or designated by the Agency, the supervisor should forward the request and
any medical certifications to the Department of Human Resources and ensure the empioyee is provided

the necessary forms and FMLA/OFLA information within five days (29 CFR 825.300).

Employees are required to provide medical certification of a qualified health care professional or military
documentation, if requested (29 CFR 825.305; 29 CFR 825.308; 29 CFR 825.309; 29 CFR 825.310; ORS

659A.168).

Employees shall be required to periodically report on their status and intent to return to work (29 USC §
2614; 29 CFR 825.311; ORS 659A.171). This may assist in avoiding a delay in reinstatement when the
employee is ready to return to work.

Employees returning from a medical leave from the employee’s own serious health condition will be
required to present medical verification from a qualified health care professional of the employee's ability
to retum to work and a list of any restrictions that need to be accommodated (29 USC § 2614; 29 CFR
825.100; 29 CFR 825.312; ORS 659A.171),

1041.9 REINSTATEMENT FOLLOWING LEAVE

Generally, employees retuming from FMLA/OFLA leave within the qualified period will be restored to their
original job orto an equivalent job with equivalent pay and benefits (but not seniority), unless the
employee would not otherwise have been employed at the time reinstatement is requested (e.g., in the
case of alayoff) (29 USC § 2614; 29 CFR 825.214; 29 CFR 825.216; ORS 659A.171).

If the same position is no longer available, such as in a layoff, the employee will be entitled to a position
that is comparable in pay, job content, and promotional opportunities and geographic location, if such a
comparable position exists.

If upon return from leave an employee is unable to perform the essential functions of the job because of a
physical or mental disability, the supervisor should work with the Department of Human Resources or
legal counsel to engage in an interactive process with the employee to identify a potential reasonable
accommodation.

After exhausting any paid FMLA/OFLA leave, non-paid leave will continue until the conclusion of the
protected time limit. Following the protected leave, the Fire Chief, in consultation with the legal counsel or

the Department of Human Resources, will determine whether non-FMLA/OFLA leave should apply.
1041.10 RESPONSIBILITY
Supervisors should work with the Department of Human Resources or legal counsel regarding questions

relating to leave orreinstatement from leave under this policy. The Department of Human Resources
should advise the supervisorand inform members of their rights and responsibilities.



1041.11 RECORDS

The Agency will maintain leave-related records as required by 29 CFR 825.500 for at least three years
and in compliance with the agency's established records retention schedule.

Records and documents related to doctor certifications and other medical information created for
purposes of complying with FMLA/OFLA and this policy shall be maintained as confidential medical
records in separate files from employee personnel files.

1041.12 NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES

The Human Resources Director should ensure that a notice explaining the FMLA's provisions and
procedures is prominently posted in conspicuous places in the Agency where it can be readily seen by all
employees and applicants for employment. Electronic posting is sufficient as long as the other posting
requirements have been met as provided by 29 CFR 825.300 (29 CFR 825,300).



POLICY 1071 — DISCRIMINATORY HARRASSMENT

1017.1 PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this policy is to prevent agency members from being subjected to discriminatory
harassment, including sexual harassment and retaliation. Nothing in this policy is intended to create a
legal oremployment right or duty that is not created by law.

a. This policy aliso applies to agency elected officials (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).

1017.2 POLICY

The Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts is an equal opportunity employer
and is committed to creating and maintaining a work environment that is free of all forms of discriminatory
harassment, including sexual harassment and retaliation. The Agency will not tolerate discrimination
against a member in hiring, promotion, discharge, compensation, fringe benefits, and other privileges of
employment. The Agency will take preventive and corrective action to address any behavior that violates
this policy or the rights and privileges it is designed to protect.

The nondiscrimination policies of the Agency may be more comprehensive than state orfederal law.
Conduct that violates this policy may not violate state orfederal law but still could subject a member to
discipline.

1017.3 DEFINITIONS
Definitions related to this policy include:

1017.3.1 DISCRIMINATION

The Agency prohibits all forms of discrimination, including any employment-related action by a member
that adversely affects an applicant or member and is based on actual or perceived race, ethnicity,
national origin, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, disability, pregnancy,
genetic information, veteran status, marital status, and any other classification or status protected by law
(e.g., ORS 659A.030; ORS 659A.082; ORS 659A.112).

Discriminatory harassment, including sexual harassment, is verbal or physical conduct that demeans or
shows hostility or aversion toward an individual based upon that individual's protected class. It has the
effect of interfering with an individual’s work performance or creating a hostile or abusive work

environment.

Conduct that may, under certain circumstances, constitute discriminatory harassment can include making
derogatory comments, making crude and offensive statements or remarks, making slurs oroff-color jokes,
stereotyping, engaging in threatening acts, making indecent gestures, pictures, cartoons, posters, or
material, making inappropriate physical contact, or using written material or agency equipment and/or
systems to transmit or receive offensive material, statements, or pictures. Such conduct is contrary to
agency policy and to the agency commitment to a work environment that is free of discrimination.

1017.3.2 RETALIATION

Retaliation is treating a person differently or engaging in acts of reprisal or intimidation against the person
because he/she has engaged in protected activity, filed a charge of discrimination, participated in an
investigation, or opposed a discriminatory practice. Retaliation will not be tolerated.



1017.3.3 SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The Agency prohibits all forms of discrimination and discriminatory harassment, including sexual
harassment. It is unlawful to harass an applicant or a member because of that person’s sex.

Sexual harassment includes but is not limited to unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors,
or other verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

a. Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or condition of
employment, position, or compensation.

b. Submission to, orrejection of, such conduct is used as the basis for any employment decisions
affecting the member.

¢. Such conduct has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering with a member's work

performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive work environment.
1017.3.4 ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS

Discrimination and discriminatory harassment do not include actions that are in accordance with
established rules, principles, or standards, including:

a. Acts oromission of acts based solely upon bona fide occupational qualifications under the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) and the Oregon Bureau of Laborand Industries'
Civil Rights Division.

b. Bona fide requests or demands by a supervisorthat a member improve his/her work quality or
output, that the member report to the job site on time, that the member comply with City and
District or agency rules or regulations, orany other appropriate work-related communication
between supervisor and member,

1017.4 RESPONSIBILITIES

This policy applies to all agency members who shall follow the intent of these guidelines in a manner that
reflects agency policy and the best interest of the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley
Fire Districts and its mission.

Members are encouraged to promptly report any discriminatory, retaliatory, or harassing conduct or
known violations of this policy to a supervisor. Any member who is not comfortable with reporting
violations of this policy to his/herimmediate supervisor may bypass the chain of command and make the
report to a higher-ranking supervisor or manager. Complaints may also be filed with the Fire Chief, the

Human Resources Director, or the City Manager and/or Board President.

Any member who believes, in good faith, that he/she has been discriminated against, harassed, or
subjected to retaliation, or who has observed harassment, discrimination, or retaliation, is encouraged to
promptly report such conduct in accordance with the procedures set forthin this policy.

Supervisors and managers receiving information regarding alleged violations of this policy shall determine
if there is any basis forthe allegation and shall proceed with resolution as stated below.

1017.4.1 QUESTIONS OR CLARIFICATION

Members with questions regarding what constitutes discrimination or sexual harassment, or retaliation are
encouraged to contact a supervisor, a manager, the Fire Chief, the Human Resources Director, or the
City Manager and/or Board President for further information, direction, or clarfication.



1017.4.2 SUPERVISOR RESPONSIBILITIES

The responsibilities of each supervisor and manager shall include but are not limited to:

a. Continually monitoring the work environment and striving to ensure that it is free from all types of
unlawful discrimination, including harassment or retaliation.

b. Taking prompt, appropriate action within their work units to avoid and minimize the incidence of
any form of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation.

1. Unless a member objects in writing, a supervisor designated by the Fire Chief shall follow
up with a member once every three months fora year following the date on which the
member reported the incident to determine whether the alleged harassment has stopped
or if the member has experienced retaliation (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 3).

c. Ensuring that their subordinates understand their responsibilities under this policy.

d. Ensuring that members who make complaints or who oppose any unlawful employment practices
are protected from retaliation and that such matters are kept confidential to the extent possible.

e. Making a timely determination regarding the substance of any allegation based upon all available
facts.

f.  Notifying the Fire Chief or Human Resources Director in writing of the circumstances surrounding
any reported allegations or observed acts of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation no later
than the next business day.

1017.4.3 SUPERVISOR'S ROLE

Supervisors and managers shall be aware of the following:

a. Behavior of supervisors and managers should represent the values of the Agency.
b. False or mistaken accusations of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation can have negative
effects onthe careers of innocent members.

Nothing in this section shall be construed to prevent supervisors or managers from discharging
supervisory or management responsibilities, such as determining duty assignments, evaluating or
counseling members, or issuing discipline in a manner that is consistent with established procedures.

1017.5 INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINTS

Various methods of resolution exist. During the pendency of any such investigation, the supervisor of the
involved member or members should take prompt and reasonable steps to mitigate or eliminate any
continuing abusive or hostile work environment. It is the policy of the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW
Polk/West Valley Fire Districts that all complaints of discrimination, retaliation, or harassment shall be fully

documented, and promptly and thoroughly investigated.
1017.5.1 SUPERVISORY RESOLUTION

Members who believe they are experiencing discrimination, harassment, or retaliation should be
encouraged to inform the individual that his/her behavior is unwelcome, offensive, unprofessional, or
inappropriate. However, if the member feels uncomfortable or threatened or has difficulty expressing
his/her concern, orif this does not resolve the concem, assistance should be sought from a supervisor or
manager who is a rank higher than the alleged transgressor.

1017.5.2 FORMAL INVESTIGATION



If the complaint cannot be satisfactorily resolved through the supervisory resolution process, a formal
investigation will be conducted.

The person assigned to investigate the complaint will have full authority to investigate all aspects of the
complaint. Investigative authority includes access to records and the cooperation of any members
involved. No influence will be used to suppress any complaint and no member will be subject to retaliation
or reprisal forfiling a complaint, encouraging others to file a complaint, or offering testimony or evidence

in any investigation (ORS 659A.199).

Formal investigation of the complaint will be confidential to the extent possible and will include but is not
limited to details of the specific incident, frequency and dates of occurrences, and names of any
witnesses, Witnesses will be advised regarding the prohibition against retaliation, and that a disciplinary

process, up to and including termination, may result if retaliation occurs.

Members who believe they have been discriminated against, harassed, or retaliated against because of
their protected status are encouraged to follow the chain of command but may also file a complaint
directly with the Fire Chief, the Human Resources Director, or the City Manager and/or Board President.

1017.5.3 ALTERNATIVE COMPLAINT PROCESS

No provision of this policy shall be construed to prevent any member from seeking legal redress outside
the Agency. Members who believe that they have been harassed, discriminated against, or retaliated
against are entitled to bring complaints of employment discrimination to federal, state, and/or local
agencies responsible for investigating such allegations. Specific time limitations apply to the filing of such
charges.

Members are advised that proceeding with complaints under the provisions of this policy does not in any
way affect those filing requirements.

1017.6 DOCUMENTATION OF COMPLAINTS

All complaints or allegations shall be thoroughly documented on the appropriate forms and in a manner
designated by the Fire Chief. The outcome of all reports shall be:

a. Approved by the Fire Chief, the City Manager and/or Board President, or the Human Resources

Director, depending on the ranks of the involved parties.
b. Maintained in accordance with the established records retention schedule.

1017.6.1 NOTIFICATION OF DISPOSITION

The complainant and/or victim will be notified in writing of the disposition of the investigation and the
action taken to remedy or address the circumstances giving rise to the complaint.

1017.7 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS

The Human Resources Director should consult with the City and District human resources manager to
ensure that all required notifications regarding unlawful employment discrimination are available to all

employees.

When any member complains about discriminatory harassment, the person receiving the complaint
should provide a copy of this policy to the member (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).



A member may file a complaint with the Bureau of Labor and Industries and may have other legal
remedies under Oregon law (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).

a. Administrative complaints regarding federal discrimination claims must be filed within 300 days of
the alleged unlawful employment practice (42 USC § 2000e-5(e)(1)).

b. Administrative complaints regarding state discrimination claims must be filed within five years of
the alleged unlawful employment practice (ORS 659A.820(3)).

c. A civil lawsuit alleging state discrimination claims must be filed within five years of the alleged
unlawful employment practice (ORS 659A.875).

d. A civil lawsuit alleging federal discrimination claims must be filed within 90 days of the receipt of a
right to sue letter from the Bureau of Labor and Industries and/orthe EEOC (42 USC § 2000e-
16(c)).

e. The statute of limitation periods for crimes related to sexual harassment vary, from two to 12

years.
f. Claims made against the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire
Districts require advance notice pursuant to ORS 30.275 (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).

A member may file a complaint with the Agency within four years from the date of the alleged incident or
within the time limitation specified in ORS 659A.875, whichever is greater (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, §
3).

Claims made against the Dallas Fire & EMS and Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts require
advance notice pursuant to ORS 30.275 (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).

A member who believes he/she has been subjected to workplace harassment may access available
community services and any support services provided by the Agency, such as the employee assistance
program (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).

No member will be required orcoerced into a nondisclosure agreement (requiring confidentiality) ora
nondisparagement agreement (prohibiting any negative statements about the Dallas Fire & EMS and
Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts orits members in any form of communication). A member
may voluntarily enter into an agreement that contains a nondisclosure or nondisparagement provision and
has a minimum of seven days to revoke the agreement (2019 Oregon Laws, c. 463, § 2).

1017.8 TRAINING

All new members shall be provided with a copy of this policy as part of their orientation. The policy shall
be reviewed with each new member. The member shall certify by signing the prescribed form that he/she
has been advised of this policy, is aware of and understands its contents, and agrees to abide by its

provisions during his/her term with the Agency.

All members shall receive annual training on the requirements of this policy and shallcertify by signing
the prescribed form that they have reviewed the policy, understand its contents, and agree that they will
continue to abide by its provisions.






RESOLUTION NO. 2019-03

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THEREALLOCATION OF FUNDS FROM CONTIGENCYTO GENERALFUND,
MATERIALS AND SERVICES, EQUIPMENTLINE ITEM WITHIN THE BUDGET YEAR 2019-20

WHEREAS, Oregon Local Budget Law [ORS 294.471(3)] allowsthe governing body to adoptthe
budgetary reallocation of funds at a regular meeting of the governing body, if the difference is 10
percentor less from the expenditures in the adopted budget; and

WHEREAS, West Valley Fire District was awarded a Spirt Mountain Community Fund Grantin the
amount of $16,284 for the purpose of the purchase of an ambulance powerload and power cot system

that costs $42,830; and

WHEREAS, the $16,284 grant award amount needs to be appropriated within miscellaneous revenue;
and

WHEREAS, there is a need for grant matching fundsin the amount of $26,546 in the general fund,
materials and services, equipmentline item; and

WHEREAS, this was an unanticipated grant thus meeting the intent for use of contingency funds; and
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The general fund, materials and services, equipmentline item will be increased by $25,000
and contingency line item will be reduced by $25,000 for the payment of the ambulance powerload and

power cot system.

Section 2: This resolution is effectiveimmediately upon its enactment by the District Board of Directors.

PRESENTED AND PASSED this 12th day of March, 2020.

Chris Greenbhill, Board President

ATTEST

Roy Whitman, Board Secretary



O
L4

0
%

CHIEF'S REPORT

Upcoming Events

» March 31-April 2: Incident Management Team Training in Sunriver
» May 7- SW Polk Volunteer Association Pancake Feed

> May 19 - Election Day

» June 20 — Sheridan Hometown Days

Firefighter/Paramedic position(s)

> Started advertising last week again to fill current vacandes and expected
vacancies

» Administration has been working with the union, civil service commission, and
the chief examiner to be able to offer this position to a paramedic with the
expectation that they will be certified with firefighter 1 within 6 months of hire
date.

» This is in hopes that the pool will be bigger. There have been limited
firefighter/paramedic applicants in surrounding areas. Salem recently tried to
hire for 16 vacancies. They were only able to hire 12. Of the 12 hired, there
was one from Sheridan, one from Polk 1 and one from Dallas.

» Administration sees this as a multifaceted issue that will continue to affect all
three agencies for the foreseeable future. We are looking for avenues to
increase recruitment and retention including:

= Creating an environment of excitement within the workforce

= Increasing pay to be equitable for our location and area

= Recruiting students and volunteers that could potentially fulfil these
positionsin the future

= Looking into options to provide scholarships for paramedic training in
exchange for a 3-year commitment for firefighter/paramedic employment

Cooperative Services Study
> Data collection is nearly complete
> Estimated timeline for completion is 6 months

Website Update

> Added the following things to the websites
= KnoxBox information

Link to daily backyard burning bulletin put out by ODF and DEQ

Coronavirus information

FireMed Application

Records Request Form

Address Sign Request Form

Facility Use Application

Volunteer Application

Volunteer Recruitment Ads



7
%

(7
L4

\/
0.0

Coronavirus

» Staff participated in a conference call with the Oregon State Fire Marshal's
office, Oregon Health Authority, Oregon Fire Chief Association and Washington
State representatives and most county fire defense board chiefs

» Washington has a conflagration response in response to exposed firefighters
that are under quarantine

» Administration is working closely with the Oregon Health Authority to keep up
to date on best practices and information

Oregon Fire Chief’s Association volunteer and combination round table discussion

» Hertel, Schulze, and Thomas attended and gave a presentation on
achievements, learning points, struggles and failures of the three districts
coming together

Sheridan Buell Station Training Room
» Training room has been expanded
» Most upgrades have been completed

ESO Conference

» Chief Schulze and Mariah went to Austin, TX at the end of February for the ESO
Training Conference to learn how to more efficiently use the software

> They will be implementing changes and enhancements in the near future to
increase efficiency

GEMT

> Unless there is some unforeseen delay, it is about a two-week turnaround once
they receive the money to the time payment is received.

» If the board gives me permission to sign an intergovernmental agreement it
will reduce any potential for delay.

» The numbers in the table below are estimates only, and final numbers will be
received during the review process.

State Check | Fee for Service | Federal Revenue | Total GEMT Revenue
4/30/2020 4/30/2020 5/15/2020 5/15/2020
Sheridan $ 24,362 $ 4,872 $ 73,085 $ 97,447
West Valley $ 21,163 $ 4,233 $ 63,488 $ 84,651
2 Monthly Activity Report

> Please find attached the Monthly Activity Report for all three districts




Sheridan Fire District
FEBRUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire
Vehicle fire
Explosion (no fire)
EMS incident
Extrication
Chemical response
Canceled en route
Controlled burning
System malfunction

Total

NN

[y

4

[ S T Y

EMS Stats
Public Assist
Unit Assist
Call Cancelled
Patient Dead on Scene
Standby
Not Transported
Patient Transported

Total

N & 2 O, N

101

Training Hours

725




SW Polk Fire District

FEBRUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Structure Fire 1 Rescue, EMS, other 1
Vehicle fire 1 Medical assist 2
Water problem 2 EMS incident 1
Public service assistance 1
Canceled en route 4
No emergency found 1
False alarm 2
Total 12 Total 4
Training Hours 145.75




West Valley Fire District

FEBRUARY 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Vehicle fire 1 Public Assist
Medical assist 3 Call Cancelled
EMS incident 30 Patient Dead on Scene
Canceled en route 3 Not Transported
No emergency found 1 Transported
Controlled burning 1
Total 39 Total

14

27
54

99

Training Hours 658.75




	2176_001.pdf
	2177_001
	2177_001
	2176_001
	2176_001
	2177_001.pdf
	2176_001

